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Minutes:

Representatives Aarsvold, Boehm, Gulleson, Martinson, Monson, Wald, Wentz,

Representative Wentz: We will open the hearing on HB1024 Workers Compensation,

David Ystebo: (3440) Chairman of ND Workers Compensation Bureau’s Board of Dircctors.

See attached.

Dick Johnson; (3715) Chair of the ND Worker’s Compensation Burcau’s Board of Dircctors
Audit Committee. See attached

Paul Kramer: (3945) Exccutive Director and CEO of ND Worker’s Compensation, Sce
attachinents,

Representative Gulleson: (5510) On your satisfaction survey, why wouldn't you curvy the
workers that were denied claims?

Paul Kramer: When they are denied they may not be truthful, and may not be able to respond

. not having gone through a claim,




Page 2

Education and Environment Division
Bill/Resolution Number HB 1024
Hearing Date January 12, 2001

Representative Gulleson: If you only survey the sucessful claims you should have an extremely

high rating, and not much to learn from that information. 1 question that . 1 don't know any other
business that can measure their busitiess by only the success.

Representative Wald: (5830) What is the percentage rate of claims denied?

Paul Kramer: We arc at 4-5 percent. Our percent is lower than the national averages.

Tammy Dolan: (6015) Vice President of Employer and Fiscal Services for Woikers

Compensation Burcau. Sce Attached

Representative Wentz: (787) | am going to ask you a guestion about the office building, You

use the language it is considering construction and yet it sounds as if a decision has been made,

Tammy Dolan: The board has not made an official decision to construct an office building, We

have not chosen a site.

Representative Wentz: But you have not listed any rent expenses for 2003, How would you pay

your rent in 20037

Tammy Dolan: [f the board decides not to build, it may require an amendment to out budget.

We could also purchase the building we are in now. It was authorized in the last session as a
continuing appropriation.

Representative Wald; (925) 1f you were to build , do you have any preliminary costs?

Tammy Dolan; Yes, 5-61/2 million dollats,

Representative Wald: 1 assume you would use your surplus or equity to pay for the building,
and that would show up in your assct side rather than cash in the bank. Would you pay your self
rent?

Tammy Dolan;  Yes to your first question and secondly we would consider it as an assct. We

look at building as an investment,
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Representative Wald:  Have you done a cash flow analyst of renting as contrasted to owning?

And how long are you obligated to your lease? Does the State Investment Board manage your

funds?

Tammy Dolan; The numbers clearly point out renting was not the best financial decision for us.

We are on a annual lease at this time, And yes, our funds are managed by the investment board.

Representative Aarsvold: (1350) T am feeling uncomfortable about the rent issue budget

situation with what scems like a black hole. [ would be in favor of reinstating the 66,00 in the
advent that the board should make a decision contrary to their apart intent at this point. 1 would
like something a bit mote solid. Sccondly, in regard to the protessional development of the
436,000, how does that compare on a employee basis with other states?

Tammy Dolan: I’m not sure, For most of the employcees the seminas are local.

Representative Wald: (1540) Back to page of your testimony under operating expenses. | too

am concerned about that, If we left the budget as you asked, and you hit a snag of some sort
How would we fund the other 466,000 if you needed it and we didn’t put it in now?

Tammy Dolan; You are absolutely right we would have a bit of a situation in finding funding for

that sccond year, We potentially make adjustments and hold off on other things, and go month to
month.

Representative Wald: Wou" dn't it make more sense to include it into your budget rather than
you come begging to an cmergency commission.

Tammy Dolan: The reason we did not and could not include it in our original budget request,

we needed to meet the Governor's holding budget request. In order to do that we had to make

some savings

" Representative Wald: Was building your own building a recommendation of your consultants?
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Tammy Dolan: One of the recommiendations in the performance audit wasn’t necessarily

specific. They did recommerd we look at more privatized situations, which of course owning
yout own building was one of them,

Representative Gulleson: (1980) Was one of your recommendations that your agency just go

privatize completely?

Tammy Dolan; 1 don’t think so, many other things that are similar to privatization.

Representative Aarsvold: I you began to operate in a more independent fashion, are there any

tax consequences if you were to build you own building. Especially if you were to lease space.

Tammy Dolan: We are tax exempt since we are a state agency. For property tax there is a

provision that we will make a payment in licu of property taxes to where ever it is we decide to

build,

Representative Wald: 1 suggest everyonc in this room including those in the back, get a copy of

the consultants report before we make a decision on this budget.

Tammy Dolan: Continue with equipment attachment,

Representative Wald: (3246) In your whole fraud arena, | would hope that if we approve that

FTE that you would have more emphasis on employers that hire some employees, and pay them
in cash, or call them an independent contractor, 1 am convinced that you need an addition staff
person to sce that all employers pay premiums,

Representative Aarsvold: (3611) On page 7, the two technological fraud detection systems that
are being purposed, What are we talking about?

Tammy Dolan: Computerized systems, One focused on employer fraud and the other for injured

workers,
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Representative Aarsvold: Certainly with Medicaid and Medicare we read a lot about provider

fraud. 1t scems to me that is one place where some energy could be devoted.

Tammy Dolan: Medical provider fraud is one of the most difticult one to find and rescarch.

There are systems out there and we will use them as much as possible,

Representative Wald: [ don't think your auditing department is doing enough work in the arca of
£ g

~ reclassifying some employers,

Tammy Dotan: We have Tound accounts have been misclassified for years, We now have a hew

process which will classify new accounts propetly.

Representative Wald: Arce you asking for money for auditing in your budget? How is your

accounts receivable situation today,

Tanuny Dolan: No, Our accounts receivable as of June 30 was 35 million dollars. A large

portion of that is past duc. About 2 million would be aver a year old, We can cancel a policy if

payment is past duc,

Michacl Wolf: Manager of the County Employers Group (CEG) for the ND Associations of

Counties (NDACo). Sce Attached.

Representative Wentz: (6075) What was the amount of the grant and the life of the grant?

Michac]l Wolf, The amount was 160,000, which will expire in June 30, 2001,

Representative Wald: Are the counties billed as one unit, or is cach county billed for their

premium?
Michacl Wolf: In 1916 we consolidated all 533 counties into one account,

spresentative Wentz: Does anyone else wish to appear in opposition of HB1024? Sceing none

we will close the hearing on HB1024,
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Representatives Aarsvold, Bochim, Guileson, Martinson, Monson, Wald, Wentz,

Representative Wentz: We have a hand out from Legistative Council,

L.C. Member: What | distributed was a vacant FTU listing, As of December 31, the number of

vacant positions in cach agency budgets that are funded in the Governors budget, ‘The humber of
vacant positions in cach agency budgets that are funded in the Governors budget, 1f there is a
vacant position that the Exccutive Budget doesn’t have funding for it is not included in here.

Representative Wald: On HB1024, the sub commiftee consisting of Representative Bochm,

Representative Gullegson, and myself. There are two amendments 0106, and 0105, We are

transfetring two other bills into HB1024, We are moving HB1163 and HB1187. Sec uttached
amendments, Remembering Workers Compensation is sll special funds, Thete are ho general

fund dollars in this bill, In the testimony they included rent for only one mote year because they

wetre going to build their own building, They have run into some snags as to u location and clear
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title to property. We are including the 466,000 dollars to pay rent for the entire bicnnium,
Should they complete theie property prior to this time this will be a turn back in that particular

line item which is doubtful.

Representative Aarsvold: 1s there language in cither 1163 and 1187 that we must save in terms

of implementing those programs,

Representative Wald: Our legal council, Joe says no.

Representative Wentz: 1 still have question about the money they maintain they think they can

save by moving those in house. They said, it cost them 6.8 million to contract fot them and if
they bring them in house they are telling us they are going to save 4.2 million. That just doesn’t

all up.

Representative Wald: [ think what happened, in the last four years we have scen dramatic

changes. They contracted with people that are expertise in that ficld, When you are in a hurray
you can’t always negotiate the best deal.

Representative Aarsvold: Are those competitive bidding sorts of situations that we sce for thosc

services?

Representutive Wald: As 1said if no competition they can ask what they want, Living in ND it

is hard to attract associations from Minnesota, 1 believe it is a negotiated situation, Utilization

review was a Minneapolis firm. They have moved some employees hete,

Representative Aarsvold; Have we computed new employees with benefits cte. As opposed to

contracted employees?
Representative Wald: 1f you look at the house version it will increase the saluries of 17.8 to

possibly 20.2 million, The other amendment see attached 0108,
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Paul Kramer; Exccutive Director and CEO of ND Worker’s Compensation Burcau, What we
have done is negotiated some new contracts for everything, but both rehabs. In the course of
those changes we have made a sibstaaancial savings., The 4.2 million savings, about 2.6 of that is
in both rchabs. That savings is in the 4.2 million.

Representative Monson:  Did you say some of the 4.2 million that you have in your projections is

already saved because you did some switching?
aul Kramer: The 4..2 million is new.

Representative Wald: Would you specify in (105, what a special investigates duties would be., |

understand you use many outside adjusters or law firms, Some of that would be picked up by

this,

Paul Kramer: We contract out our actual investigation, That would save us the travel expense.

Our internal people manage our external investigators and put the case together.

Representative Wald: T move amendment 0106, Representative Boehm: Seconded the motion,

5 yes, | no, 1 absent,

Representative Wald: 1 move amendment 0106, Representative Martinsot; Second the motion.

i

6 yes, 0 no, and | absent,

Representative Wald: 1 move a do not puss on HB 1163, Representative Boelim: Scecond the

motion. 6 yes, 0 no | absent,

Representative Wald: [ move a do not pass of HB1187. Representative Boehm: Sceond the

motion. 6 yes, 0 no, and | absent,

Representative Wald: 1 move a do pass as amended on HB 1024, Representative Murtinson:

Sccond the motion, 6 yes 0 no and 1 absent,
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Represemtative Wentz:  Representative Wald  you will be responsible to carry the amendments

and bill to the full committee.  We adjourn the formal part of the committec.
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House Appropriations Committee action on HB1024,

Rep. Francis Wald: I'm responsible tor the Workers Compensation Burcau budget, first of' all

want to take you to the budget book if you care to on page 271, the executive recommendation is
about a 4.2% increase from the previous biennium, and § won’t recite all those numbers, as you
can see it for yourself, But if you will go to your bill book and find amendment 0107 dated July
29, 2000, that’s what I'll walk you through. This budget is all off budget its all employer paid
premiums that drive this and there is no general fund money in it. All of the employces in
Workers Compensation are not classificd so they don’t come under the state personnel system, |
can also tell you that, in the industry, somewhere between 25 and 30% of the premium income is
used for overhead and operating expenses. In North Dakota Workers Compensation there
somewhere between 10 and 12%, so in comparison to the industry and to other state funds, North

Dakota runs a very efficient operation in terms of the premium dollars used for administration.
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Now {1 can take you to the bottom 2/3rds, we made several changes in this budget, in that the
first column where it says "Inereased Funding for Expansion of the safety grant program, we
amended HBTIOZ into HI31024, and what were doing there is increasing the budget in one 1L
and this is a program that was started several bicnnium's ago for the association of counties. ‘The
first column that you see there increased funding for the safety grant progriani is basically

HB 163, the next column is a substantial inerease, and Twill explain that, that's HBTI87 which
we amended into this bill and will have to DO NO'T pass those two bills later, To continue on in
that column, increased funding for bringing contracted programs and services in-house and then
there is o humber one foothote, What were doing here is bringing in utilization of new people,
medical bill and entry people, and audit people, case manager people and rehabilitation services
in-house, All of those programs are currently contracted sor with private contractors, and one of
those contractors is with the Utah Work Comp fund, and unother one is out of the Twin Cities, so
basically what were doing is rather than contracting for these services, were going to hire them
and there going to come on stream and be on workers compensation payroll. Most all of these
people are alrcady housed inside workers compensation on front street, some case managers in
rchab are in Fargo, Grand Forks, Minot, and some of them are out of town, What were doing
there is picking up 25 FTE’s that are currently working for the burcau on a contract basis, were
simply going to convert them from independent contractors to employees, and that is HBT187.
The cost of paying for those people oh a contract basis is $6.8 million per biennium, but bringing
them in-house the cost is going to be, as you can see $2, 572,647 dollars, so its a savings of about
$4.2 million dollars to the bureau over one biennium by bringing them in-house as employces,

The third column ts increasing the rent for the entire year when the budget was put together, they

had anticipated that they would have their new building ready by the end of the first year of the
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coming bicnnium, that is not the case, their behind in terms of nuiting down a spevilic location in
getting moving on their own building, so the $466,000 would be the rent for 2nd year of the
hiennium to pay for an entire two years, and then the fourth column: provides for funding for i
special investigator, and that would be primarily in the area of fraud in employers of auditing
payroll people who simply avoid paying premiums at all because they pay their employees in
cash or simply don’t buy workers comp. Right now they use about 15 private investigative and
faw firms in fraud cases and they believe they will save money by bringing in a full time
specinlist in some of these cases. They also asked for an additional person, as a Human Resouree
Specialist and we turned that request down, we felt that the one Human Resource Specialist they
have on staff was sufficient to handle about 200 eimployees. Those are the amendments to the
bifl, and as I said we incorporated HB 1163 and HB 1187 into HI31024, with an additional 25
FTE's in the in-house services and the other two amount to 27 FTE's,

Rep. Mike Timm: In the discussions with the bill they were talking about a new building, did
anything come about other cities making proposals to build a building and move the burcau to
another city? Response: No there was no serious discussion about moving the burcau to another
city,

Rep. Ole Aarsvold: Just to refresh my memory from last session, my recollection was to
authorize the agency to look at options of building, but there was never an authorization offercd
to my recollection, was that true? Response: No, we passed legislation last session authorizing
them to build their own building, and if you will recall the governor vetoed it and we overrode

his veto.

Rep. Jeff Delzer: Again | would say that we could buy the Butte school for about $5,000.
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Rep. Eliot Glasshehn: Ininereasing the wages 1o bring on 25 new FTE's for 2.2, they suid there
going to save $6.8 million in contracting services.? Response: Were going to save $4.2 mitlion,
its a change from operating to salaties,

Rep. Bob Skarphol: It was never in this budget so you can't reflect the change in this budget, it
actuatly was in the other House Bill, and the change would be reflected if that passed and then
were amended in here, then it all could get reflected, bat its theoretically poing to pet killed.
Rep. Mike Timm: So it can’t be retlected inhere unless its in here to begin with, but the
additional costs are reflected in here, but not the savings. Its referred to as savings of an
anticipated increase in spending,

Rep. Keith Kempenieh: We had a HIPPA they said Workers Compensation was exempt, but is
Workers Comp going to have to change sonie stutf? Did you have any conversation about that
with Workers Comp, and how they were approaching that issue?

Rep. Ken Svedjan: Workers Comp is exempt from the provisions from HIPPA and no one can
explain why, nor can anyone explain the logic,

Sandy - OMB: There hasn't been any conversation on that, in which | participated regarding
that, however, | was just looking at the amendment that you were proposing on the contracted
services, and what Rep Glassheim had said. Currently their contracts are part of their operating
expense, the cost is coming out of that, so it would appear to me that there would be an
offsctting reduction under operating for the money that will be saved in this next biennium.
Knudson - Legislative Council: 1 would agree that it appears that if that is being spent now it

would be in their current budget and in their proposed budget, and any savings should be an

offset to this increasc,
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Rep. Mike Timme HB1LET, that bill was it just a bill to re-awthorize i program that's been going
in the bureau now? Response: That bill was to provide for the changes that are reflected here
under number 2 to provide the additional appropriation of about $2.6 million, That's what that
bill did.

Rep, Bob Skarphols [ you get on eyber and start looking at the contractual services in the fast
bicnnium they have $2.5 million which is going to be reduced by $937,000, which s o
subsequent reduction in building and leases o' $319,373, so there are some reductions taking
place as well,

Rep. Ole Aarsvold: | think perhaps Rep. Wald could respond  sinee he is closest to this ageney,
I'm wondering what is unique about Workmen's Compensation in that they are able 1o save
significant dollars by bringing services in-house as opposed to contracting, when other agencies
it scems it goes the other way, it is more cost effective to contract for those services.

Rep. Francls Wald: We asked them that question and in conversations 1 have with Paul, your
right, gencrally speaking, the buzz word today is outsourcing, and privatizing and this kind of
goes in the opposite direction as you eluded 1o, and 1 think when they started going into
utilization review and they started moving into the 21st century in terms of work comp reforms
the other industry people were doing in other state funds in other states. [is almost at there
mercy to find these people on short notice, and so they pretty much dictate what the cost is going
is going to be for providing those services, and the best deal they could find was contracting with
the Utah Fund and a firm in Mpls, and I suppose now that they have had some time to know
where they arc going and that sort of thing, so its much cheaper to hire them as employces than

contracting. And I supposc those who were providing the contract did whatever the freight

would bear, and 1 guess that’s how things work in the business world.
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Rep. Elot Glassheim: So i1 were to draw a conclusion then, the nature of this is pretty
specialized and there wre o limited amount of vendors out there 1o provide those contracted

services. Response: Tthink that would be a fair statement, 1 find now in the testimony in page 3

what | think answers my question, they have been taking the payment for these contractors not
out of operations but out of alocated Joss adjustment expenses, and so the savings is off budget
because its coming out of there claims which we don’t deal with, and we have no way of seeing

it

Rep. Francls Wald: 1 would move the amendments, Seconded by Rep.Skarphol.
Rep. Mike Timm: Anv Discussion? All those in fuvor of adopting the amendments signify by
Saying Aye. Voice Vote. Motion passes. Amendments are adopted. Any more additional

amendments that any one wants to make?

. Rep. Bob Martinson: 1 have an amendment that | would like propose that 1 have passed around
and it basically it forces the Workers Comp Bureau to pick their site selection by Feb, 28, 2001
or they will lose their authority to build their building. (18024.0109) Seconded by Aarsvold.
Rep. Bob Skarphol: | guess I would like more of an explanation from Rep. Martinson as o his
rcasons why?

Rep. Bob Martinson: They have had over two years to get moving on this and there are thosc
that think they are dragging their fect and they might not get it done in the next two years, They
preliminary looked at three sites in Bismarck and some say they have selected a site, but it just
gets them off the dime.

Rep. Mike Timm: Maybe their still considering the possibility of putting it up in Minot

Rep. Bob Martinson: They may be, but I think they may be much more favorable to looking at

. the picce of property I have for sale. (This was a Joke)
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Rep. Franels Wald: agree with Rep, Martinson, that we should have a time certain as to when

they need to make a decision on their own building and its focation, but 1 guess Feb. 28th is
within their me (rwme, but I would feel more comfortable i it were duly 1, 2001 or June 30w
the end of this biennium. Feb, 28th is a month away.

Rep. Bob Martinson: The people that T talked to, including the director said Feb. 7t would be
fine, and I said why don’t we at least make it the end of the month,

Rep. Rex Byerly: I the Director of Workers Comp said that Feb, 1 7th was fine, | would assume
thit the board is going to make i decision direetly, so I have no problem with the amendment
but it just scems like, why would we wmend it if their on the verge of making i decision, T am not
close to the issue, and I'm not from Bismarck, and T know its not going 1o be in Williston, |
guess | don't understand why were putting the amendnient on, Normally on one of these things,
we would put a sunset clause on that corresponds with the end of a fiscal or calendar year, the
effective date of the bill, something like that, but to put in an amendment that has a retroactive
clause on it this bill isn't going to get out of the Legistuture before the trigger date sets in,

Rep. Bob Martinson: They appointed a buitding committee,

Rep. Mike Timm: Rep. Martinson, would you be willing to make that July 1st, 200172

Rep. Keith Kempenich: The only way that this would push them, because it doesn’t take eftect
until everybody gets through signing it and even then would it go to July 1st.

Rep. Francis Wald: Were putting an amendment on a bill that takes effect on July 1, 2001 with
something that triggers on January 28th, which is in the present biennium, the bill before us

HB 1024 starts in the next biennium, so can we put an amendment on a bill that really doesn't

become activated until July 1, 2001?
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Rep. Ole Aarsvold: The reason I'm supporting this, is that I would like to be in town when
they make the announcement,

Rep. Mike Thnm: A motion was made by Rep, Martinson, scconded by Rep. Aarsvold to adopt
this amendment,

Rep. Bob Martinson: | would like to add one more thing, this really came about, because in the
budget they had only requested rent payment for one yeat, so when we asked theny on when they
were going to make a decision, we got mealy mouthed all over the place, well they weren't sure
about this and that, so we said why don’t we make you make o decision, and there seemed to be
some agreement on that, and then | asked, how soon can you make it? And they said that Feb,

I 7th would be a reasonable date, so | said we should at Teast make it until the end of the month,
so that’s how this all came about.

Rep. Mike Timm: Rep, Martinson, is it your intention that we slap this amendment on knowing
that they will take notice, knowing that the Senate will probably take it off Jater, is that your
intention? But at least you will make your point, Any other discussion on the amendment? All
those in favor of adopting this amendment (L0109) signify by saying AYE. Voice vote. Motion
passes and the amendment is adopted,

Rep. Francis Wald: | would like to alleviate the fear that was raised by Rep, Glassheim, if you
will go to HB1187 and go to the testimony on pages 1 & 2 and its in the middle paragraph, and
I will just read it to you, “Work Comp presently contracts with several vendors to provide a
multitude of services, contractors provide utilization review, medical bill audit, and medical bill
entry alrcady located within the Bismarck office, some case managers Voc Rehab Counsclors
work in field offices throughout the state while others work from their homes, these scrvices cost

the fund approx. $3.4 million each ycar or $6.8 million per biennium, since the program services
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provide a direet relutionship 1o specific eluims, these costs are piid through a continued
appropriation loss adjustment expenses, these expenses are reflected on the Work Comip protit
and loss statement, not in the biannual appropriation request” and so we don't need to have an
offsetting item in operating, because it comes out of the ¢laims column not out of salary, payroll
or operating,

Rep. Mike Timm: We have the bill 11131024, are there any other amendments? Rep. Wald
moves for a DO PASS as omended. Sceonded by Rep. Skirphol. Any Discussion? Clerk will call
the roll for Do Pass as amended, YES (17) NO (3) ABSENT and not voting (1). Motion pisses

and Rep. Wald will carry the bill to the floor, (2480)
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The committee was called to order, and opened committee work on HB 1024, reconsidered buck
to this committee because of some crror in adopting the amendment,

Rep. Wald: Handed out the amendments for HB 1024 and the Engrossed HB 1024, The
correct amendment number is 18024.0201. The difference between the first bill and the
engrossment was explained, as it adds Section 3. Moves that the subcommittee reconsiders its
action wherein it passed HB 1024. Rep. Martinson seconded.

Verbal vote to reconsider passed.

Rep. Wald: The same amendment you had before, but this time it is an amendment to the

engrossed bill. There were no substantive changes. No changes to FTE's or the other bills, The

change was just to the engrossed version of the bill, not the original bill. The amendment dated

February 2, 2001, is obsolete because it was to the original bill,

Rep. Wald: moves DO PASS AS AMENDED. Rep. Bochm scconded.
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Vote on Do Pass as Amended, 6 yes, 0 no, 1 absent and not voting (Rep, Gulleson),
b

Rep. Wald is assigned 1o carry this to the full committee,




2001 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTER MINUTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. HB1024A
House Appropriations Committee
Q Conference Committee
Hearing Date February 09, 2001
o TapeNumber | SideA | SideB [ Mewrs
1 X o 1410.- 2788

U S U PN ._.-.‘,’A. [RPRUIEPIEY U U ..
Committee Clerk Signature .,Z ?‘8&6'_09‘&“"’*)_& g

Minutes:

HOUSE APPROPRIATIONS ACTION ON 11B1024,
Rep, Thmm: HB1024 is a bill we passed out previously, we had it up on the calendar, and we
found out that were was a mistake made on the amendments, so we have to bring it back and we

have to reconsider our actions by which we passed it out, and reconsider our amendments to put

the proper amendmients on the bill and Jim your going to explain when we get ready. So [ need a

motion to reconsider the action by which we passed out HB1024, Moved by Rep. Wald,
Scconded by Rep. Kempenich, All those in favor of that motion say AYE. Voice Vote, Motion
Carried. We have the bill in front of us with amendments, and I need motion to reconsider the
amendments, Moved by Rep. Skarphol, Seconded by Rep. Kempenich that we reconsider the
action by which we amended HB1024. All those in favor of that motion say AYE., Voice Vote.

Motion Carricd. Now we have the bill in front of us without amendments.




Page 2

House Appropristions Committee
Bill/Resolution Number 11131024A
Hearing Date February, 9,2001

Jim Smith, Legislative Councll: What happened liere was that there were two sets of
amendments that the committee approved, one got attached to the bill and was approved on the
sixth order, so the bill has been engrossed, and part of the amendment that was in the bill is in

relation o the building for Workers Compensation, so what you have in your bill book

hopefully is the proposed amendments to (he engrossed bill, and what that amendment does is

make the other changes that were contained in the set of amendments that weren’t attached to the
bill,

Rep. Timme Jim, we just stripped those amendments olf,

Jim: You wouldn’t have needed to do that, because you have the engrossed bill returned from
the floor | think, 1f we look at the bill file it should contain an engrossed bill,

Rep. Wald: In your book you should have the original bill and then the first engrossment, and
the difference between the initial bill and the first engrossment adds the Martinson amendment
to put a time certain on making up their mind on a building site location, that’s the only
difference between the original bill and the first engrossment, And then also in your biil book
you should have an amendment to the engrossed bill dated Feb., 7, 2001 (.0201).

Rep. Byerly: Can we just move to adopt the engrossed bill and then legislative council could go
forward with the additional amendments.

Rep. Timm: But the members don’t have a copy of the engrossed bill. We have the
amendments.

Rep. Koppleman: If 1 understood what you said as correet we have just acted to remove the
amendments, meaning that we are back to the original bill, So to get us to the engrossed bill |

would move that we reconsider our action by which we removed the amendments a moment ago.
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House Appropriations Committee
Bill/Resolution Number HB1024A
Hearing Date February, 9,2001

Rep. Tl We have a motion Lo reconsider our action by whicli we just removed the
amendments that were adopted from the bill, and it was seconded by Rep. Skarphol. O Tha
way we would readopt the amendments or part of the amendments that were put on the bill
previously,

Rep. Wald: In terms or mechanics we huve to put the amendiments (L0201) on the engrossed
version, am [ correet, Jim?

Jim: That's correet

Rep. Fimm: The bill was taken oft the 11th order, and those amendments have been approved,
50 we want to amend the engrossed bill, So your motion Rep. Koppleman is out of order,

Rep. Byerly: If you would just move to aceept the engrossed bill, that’s all we have to do,

Rep. Timm: Rep, Koppleman you will remove your amendment? Response was YES, Motion to
amend was withdrawn, Does everyone have a copy of the engrossed bill? We have the engrossed
bill in front of us. The motion is to reconsider our action by which we passed a motion to tuke off
the amendments to the bill. And then we will be proper, is that right Jim? Response was YIS,
All those in favor of that motion say AYE, Voice Vote. Motion carricd. Now we have the
engrossed bill in front of us and we are ready to adopt amendments,

Rep. Delzer: Could 1 just asked the question of whether Workers Compensation has moved on
the question of setting the place for their building yet?

Rep. Wald: That was Rep. Martinson's doing, not mine, so you will have to ask him.

Rep. Carlisle: On all these amendments on HB1024, what ones have we thrown out, as we have

about five amendments in here,

Rep. Wald: We have only one that your concerned about, which is (,0201) dated Feb. 7. ul,




Page 4

House Appropriations Committee
Bill/Resolution Number HB1024A
Hcaring Date February, 9,2001

Rep. Timm: Docs everyone have a set of amendments (.0201) ? Doces everyone have a copy of
the bill? The first engrossment? Jim, explain the changes on these amendments.

Jim: These are the changes to the funding for the Workers Compensation Burcau that the
committee had actually approved before but did not get attached to the bill,

Rep. Timm: One the bill, the first engrossment, the amendment made by Rep. Martinson is on
there, but the rest of the amendments didn’t get on there, is that correct. Response was yes. So
basically what we forgot to get on there was the money matters.

Rep. Wald: | would move that we adopt amendment (0201) Feb. 7, 2001 to engrossed HI31024,
Scconded by Rep. Wentz,

Rep. Timm: All those in favor of adopting these amendiments (.0201) say AYE. Voice Vot
Motion cartied, We have the bill before us,

Rep. Wald: [ would move a DO PASS as amended, Scconded by Rep. Skarphol.

Rep. Timm: A roll call vote will be taken. (18) YES (3) NO. Motion Carried. Rep Wald will
carry the bill to the floor.

End of Committce Action on HB1024A,




18024.0107
Title.
Fiscal No. 6

Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for

House Appropriations - Education and
Environment

January 29, 2001

PROPGSED AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BILL NO. 1024

Page 1, line 9, replace "17,854,134" with "20,348,251"

Page 1, line 10, replace "7,373,732" with "8,114,732"

Page 1, line 11, replace "1,354,057" with "1,418,357"

Page 1, line 12, replace "630,000" with "1,260,000"

Page 1, line 13, replace "27,211,923" with "31,141,340"

Renumber accordingly

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:

House Bill No. 1024 - Workers Compensation Bureau - House Action

EXECUTIVE HOUSE

BUDGET CHANGES
Salarles and wages $17,854,104 $2,404,147
Operating expenses 7,373,732 741,000
Equipment 1,354,067 64,300
Safoty partnership grants 630,000 630,000
Total alf funds $27,211,923 $3,929,417
Less eslimated income 27,211,923 3,929,417
Genoral fund $0 $0
FTE 191.00 27.00

HOUSE
VERSION

$20,348,251
8,114,732
1,418,357
1,260,000
$31,141,340
31,141,340

$0
218.00

Dept. 485 - Workers Compensation Bureau - Detail ot House Changes

INCREASE
FUNDING FOR
INCREASE HAINGING
FUNDING FOR CONTRACTED
EXPANSION OF PROGRAMS
THE SAFETY AND SERVICES
GRANT PROGRAM  IN-HOUSE!
Salarles and wages $108,000 $2,276,447
QOperating expenses 23,600 238,400
Equipment 59,800
Salaty parinership grants 630,000
Total all funds $761,800 $2,572,647
Less estimated income 761,000 2,572,847
General lund $0 $0
FTE 1.00 25.00

! This amandment i creases funding and FTE o allow lor ulllization review, medical bill audit and entry, and case managers and rehabililalion

INCREASE
OPERATING FOR
RENT EXPENSE

PRO
FUNOI

VIDES
NG FOR

FOR THE SECOND A NEW SPECIAL

YEAROF THE  INVESTIGATIONS  TOTAL HOUSE
BIENNIUM FTE CHANGES

$109.670 $2,494,117

$466,000 16,000 741,000

4,500 84,300

N e 630,000

$466,000 $129.170 $3,929.417

466,000 129,170 3,920,417

$0 $0 $0

0.00 1.00 27.00

sarvices to ba pravidad In-house by the Workers Compensation Bureau,

SALARIES
FTE AND WAGES OPERATING
Utilization review 4.00 $368,819
Medical biil audit and entry 8.00 668,171
Case managers and 13.00 1,239,657 $236,400
rehabiitation e et
Total 26.00 $2,278,447 $236,400

Page No. 1

GOUIPMENT TOTAL.

$368,619

868,17

$59,800 1,536,857

$59,800 $2,672,847
18024.0107




18024.0109 Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for
Title.0200 Representative Marlinson
February 1, 2001

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BILL NO. 1024

Page 1, line 2, after "bureau" insert "; to amend and reenact section 3 of chapter 548 of the
1999 Sesslon Laws, relating to the purchase of building and property by the workers
compensation bureau; and ta provide for retroactive application"

Page 1, after line 13, insert:

"SECTION 2. AMENDMENT, Section 3 of chapter 548 of the 1999 Session
Laws is amended and reenacted as follows:

SECTION 3. EXPIRATION DATE. +hie Q tio
ildi Act is effective

selects a site for construction of a building before March 1, 2001, this
through July 31 2003 and after ihat date is ineffective. lﬁhgmﬁgmmm
\di

SECTION 3. RETROACTIVE APPLICATION OF ACT. Section 2 of this Act is
retroactive in application.”

Renumber accordingly
STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:

HOUSE - This amendment adds a section amending 1999 House Bill No. 1266 requiring the
Workers Compensation Bureau to select a site for construction of a building to house its
operations before March 1, 2001, or lose authority for construction,

Page No. 1 18024.0109




18024.0105 Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for
Title. Representative Wald
January 19, 2001

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BILL MNO. 1024

Page 1, line 9, replace "17,854,134" with "17,963,804"
Page 1, line 10, replace "7,373,732" with "7,388,732"
Page 1, line 11, replace "1,354,057" with "1,358,557"
Page 1, line 13, replace "27,211,923" with "27,341,093"
Renumber accordingly

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:

House Bill No, 1024 - Workers Compensation Bureau - House Action

EXECUTIVE HOUSE HOUSE
BUDGET CHANGES VERSION
Safarias and wages $17,854,134 $109,670 $17,963,804
Operating axpenses 7,373,732 15,000 7,388,732
Equipment 1,354,057 4,500 1,358,557
Salely parinership grants 630,000 630,000
Tolal all lunds $27,211,923 $129,170 $27,341,093
Luss aslienated Income 27,213,923 129,170 27,341,093

Genoral fund $0 $0 $0
. FTE 191.00 1.00 192.00

Dept. No. 485 - Workers Compensation Bureau - Detall of House Changes

PAOVIDES
FUNDING FOR
A NEW SPECIAL TOTAL
INVESTIQATIONS HOUSE
FTE CHANGES
Balaries and wages $108.6870 $109.870
Oparaling expenses 15,000 15,000
Equipment 4,600 4,500
Salety parinership grants
Total all funds $120,170 $129170
Lass estimated incoms 129,170 129,170
Qoneral fund $0 $0
FTE 1.00 1.00

Page No. 1 18024.0105
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Date: C'?a—'nué--c o(,.\,<7/ L ¢-’ ¢/
Roll Calt Vote #: /-

2001 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. Appropriations Education and Enviroment Division

House . Commitice

‘E”’S‘ubcommittec on
or
Conference Committee

Legislative Council Amendment Number ~_’ ¢ PN/ S

N
Action Taken 4 ‘/L?/Z’.lf, ol Pn i vl -
Motion Made By y, Sceconded P
[Lepn . fekelel By Liipt - /gt blrra
Representatives Representatives
Rep. Janet Wentz -Chainnan e |
Rep. James Boehm - Vice J
Chairman e
Rep. Ole Aarsvold !
Rep. Pam Gulleson L~

Rep. Bob Martinson
| Rep. David Monson
[Rep. Francis J, Wald

Total (Yes) =y No /

Absent /

Floor Assignment

If the vote {s on an amendment, briefly indicate in.ent:




18024.0106 Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for
Title. Representalive Wald
January 19, 2001

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BILL NO. 1024

Page 1, line 9, replace "17,854,134" with "20,238,581"
Page 1, line 10, replace “7,373,732" with "8,099,732"
Page 1, line 11, replace "1,354,057" with "1,413,857"
Page 1, line 12, replace "630,000" with "1,260,000"
Page 1, line 13, replace "27,211,923" with "31,012,170"
Renumber accordingly

STATEMENT CF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:

House Bill No. 1024 - Workers Compensation Bureau - House Action

EXECUTIVE HOUSE HOUSE
BUDQET CHANGES VERSION
Salaties and wages $17,854,134 $2.384,447 $20,238,581
QOparaling expenses 7,373,732 726,000 8,099,732
Equipmeant 1,354,057 59,800 1,413,857
Salsty partnarship grants 830,000 630,000 1,260,000
Total all funds $27,211,923 $3,800,247 $31,012,170
Less eslimated income 27,211,923 3,800,247 31,012,470
General fund $0 $0 $0
FTE 191.00 26.00 217.00

Dept. No. 485 - Workers Compensation Bureau - Detail of House Changes

INCREASE INCREASE

EUNDING OPERATING

INCREASE FOR BRINGING FOR RENT
FUNDING FOR CONTRACTED EXPENSE FOR

EXPANSION OF PROGRAMS THE SECOND TOTAL

THE SAFETY AND SERVICES YEAR OF THE HOUSE
QAANT PROGRAM  IN-HOUSE ! BIENNIUM CHANGES
Salarlas and wages $108,000 $2,278,447 $2.364.447
Operating expenses 23,800 238,400 $4686,000 726,000
Equipment 59,800 59,800
Salaly parinership grants 830,000 - 630,000
Tolal ail lunds $761,800 $2,672.847 $4686.000 $3,800,247
Loss estimated income 181,600 26728647 468,000 3,000,247
Genetal tund $0 $0 $0 $0
FTE 1.00 25.00 0.00 28.00

1 This amendmeni Increases tunding and FTE to allow for utlization review, medical bill audil and entry, and case managars and rehabiiitation
sarvices Lo ba provided in-house by the Workers Companaation Buteau.

SALARIES AND

FTE WAQGES OPERATING EQUIPMENT TOTAL
Utllization review 4.00 $368,619 $366619
Madical bill audit and antry 8.00 668,171 868,171
Case managers and rehabilitation 13.00 1,230,857 §236,400 $69.800 1,536,857
Tolal 25.00 $2,278,447 $206,400 $59,800 $2.572.647

Page No. 1 18024.0106
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Date: k)i-ﬂ"'\/é(. (t—f(.,l% o~ &
Roll Call Vote #:  /

2001 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. Appropriations Education and Enviroment Division

House Committee

I_-L;FSubcommittec on
or
Conference Committee

Legislative Council Amendment Number R R A AN .
f by / , " J T
Action Taken ,-f/gx'(z et G opviiy oy L
Motion Made By ., / Seconded ) -,
boggrt . Lo el o By Lotopll ) Jicics be oo oo

Represcntatives Representatives

Rep. Janet Wentz -Chairman t

l Rep. James Boechm - Vice

. Chairman il

P{ep. Ole Aarsvold
Rep, Pam Gulleson L
Rep. Bob Martinson L
Rep. David Monson -
Rep. Francis J, Wald o

-

Total (Yes) é No .

Absent /

Floor Assignment

. If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:
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Date: 9
. Roll Call Vote #:  /

2001 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. Appropriations Education and Enviroment Division

House /7 __ Committec

Subcommittee on
or
Conference Cominittee

Legislative Council Amendment Number

Action Taken g(ﬁ(/ sl My e S S o/
7’

Motion Made By Seconded , \
e REVR wal & By /‘C&/J /| ciM:&-;u«daf\»/
Representatives Yes | No Representatives Yes | No
Rep. Janet Wentz -Chairman L 1
Rep. James Boehm - Vice
. Chairman L
Rep. Ole Aarsvold ~ l
[ Rep. Pam Gulleson L~
| Rep. Bob Martinson — l
[ Rep. David Monson v
Rep. Francis J. Wald " ’
-]
|
|
|
|
Total  (Yes) é) No 2

Abgsent /

Floor Assignment

. If the vote {s on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:

(bl % <’a/uw(/ Z //@—ﬁi/




Date: © S~ ~0%-0l
Roll Call Vote #: g 1

2001 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO.
HBI1OAY

House  APPROPRIATIONS Committee

Subcommittec on _
or
' Conference Comtnittee

Legislative Council Amendment Number L

: Action Taken DL Pﬂ SS AS Rm EADED )
Motion Made By Scconded
W RALD By SiArRpHOL

Representatives

I Representatives

Timm - Chairman
Wald - Vice Chairman

NNE

 <]=]

[ Rep - Aarsvold v | Rep - Koppelman

Rep - Boehm et Rep ~ Martinson
Rep - Byerly v Rep - Monson
Rep - Carlisle v’ Rep - Skarphol
Rep - Delzer v Rep - Svedjan
w” Rep - Thoreson

Rep - Glassheim
Rep - Gulleson W | Rep - Warner
Rep - Huether Rep - Wentz
Rep - Kempenich
Rep - Kerzman
Rep - Kliniske

OIS Y S

S s

Total  (Yes) " No j
Absent \
Floor Assignment wpeyy . o o oo

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:




18024.0201 Prepared by the Legislative Council stalf for

Title. House Appropriations
Fiscal No. 6 February 7, 2001
T
. PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NC. 1024

Page 1, line 11, replace "17,854,134" with "20,348,251"
Page 1, line 12, replace "7,373,732" with "8,114,732"
Page 1, line 13, replace “1,354,057" with "1,418,357"
Page 1, line 14, replace "630,000" with "1,260,000"
Page 1, line 15, replace "27,211,923" with "31,141,340"
Renumber accordingly

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:
Houte Bill No. 1024 - Workers Compensation Bureau - House Action

EXECUTIVE HOUSE HOLUSE
BUDGET CHANGES VERSION
Salarles and wages $17,854,134 $2,494,117 $20,348,251
Oparating expenses 7,473,732 741,000 8,114,732
Equipment 1,354,057 64,300 1,418,357
Salety parinership grants 630,000 830,000 1,260,000
Total a¥ funde $27.211,923 $3,029,417 $31,141,340
Less estimated Income 27,211,923 2,929.417 31,141,340
Qenaral fund $0 $0 $0
Lre 191.00 27.00 218.00
Dept. 485 - Workers Compensation Bureau - Detall of House Changes
INCREASE
FUNDING FOR INCREASE
INCREASE BRINGING OPERATING FOR PROVIDE
FUNDING FOR CONTBACTED  RENT EXPENSE FUNDING FOR A
e SACETY  ANDOEAVIOES  VEAROFTNE  INVESTIaATIONS
(o) TOTAL HOUS
GRANT PROGRAM  IN-HOUSE ! BIENNIUM EYE %HANGOES E
Salaries and wages $108,000 $2,276,447 $100,870 $2.494,117
Oporaling expenses 23,600 236,400 $4668,000 16,000 741,000
Equipment 59,800 4,600 64,300
Salety partnership grants 630,000 630,000
Totat all funds $761,800 $2.672,647 $486,000 $129,170 $3.929,417
Less astimated income 161,600 2,572,847 488,000 129,170 3920417
General fund $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
FIE 1,00 26.00 0.00 100 27.00

1 This amendment Increased lunding and FTE to aflow for utilization review, medical bill audit and entry, and case managers and rehabiliati
sa/vices 10 be provided in-house by the Workers Compensation Bureau. i g abilation

SALARIES
FTE AND WAGES OPERATING EQUIPMENT TOTAL
Utillzation review 4,00 $368,619 $368,619
Madical bill audit and sniry 8.00 668,171 866,171
Casa managers and 13.00 1,230,057 $236,400 $69,800 1,538,857
rehabiitation .
Tolal 26.00 $2.276,447 $238,400 $69,800 $2.672,847

Page No. 1 18024,0201




0 0]

Date: £
. Roll Call Vote #: /

[N '\\"\\
2001 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES \\ / ‘( =
BILL/RESO(‘UTION NO. Appropriations Education and Enviroment Division 1!«

House RS R I AR A N IR Committee
g l‘\] 'V\ C’) J , . ' (. 1 o "
v{ Subcommittee on (et / A AR RV R RS ]

or
Conference Committee

' ‘ N o k l /'A‘ -‘\‘ , )
Legislative Council Amendment Number [ \ [ 1) AU A

£

A 5 |
Action Taken .L’)’\ \/ Vot /l /"(“‘v ol /f “%\( R
Motion Made B ‘ TR Seconded B
’ (/c 11‘ LU.L Lo By ( ,\ IR "‘\ RN
Representatives Yes | No Representatives Yes | No |
Rep. Janet Wentz -Chairman o
Rep. James Boehm - Vice
. I Chairman - |
Rep. Ole Aarsvold -
" Rep. Pam Gulleson
Rep. Bob Martinson v JA
Rep. David Monson v
Rep. Francis J. Wald v

Total (Yes) (p No ¢
‘Absent /
Floor Assignment /PQ (‘ ) (_,L\)( "(_.@ (‘e |

. If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:




Date: 3—" q‘ O\
Roll Call Vote #: 4.

2001 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. H‘B ! ) o'\\-m

House  APPROPRIATIONS Committee

Subcommittee on
or
Conference Committee

Legislative Council Amendment Number

Action Taken DO PQ‘SS AS QMENDE'D

Motion Made By Seconded
WALD By SkARpHs L

I—_— Representatives Yes | No Representatives Yes | No
Timm - Chairman v
Wald - Vice Chairman ol
. Rep - Aarsvold v’ | Rep - Koppelman v ‘“
F{ep - Bochm v Rep - Matrtinson o
Rep - Byerly v’ Rep - Monson v H
[ Rep - Carlisle v’ Rep - Skarphol -’
[ Rep - Delzer v’ Rep - Svedjan (v
{ Rep - Glassheim v Rep - Thoreson -’
Rep - Gulleson w” | Rep - Warner W
Rep - Huether v’ Rep - Wentz o
Rep - Kempenich |V
[ Rep - Kerzman
Rep - Kliniske et

Total  (Yes) | % No 2

Absent Q
Floor Assignment LWALD

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:




ANINONINY 30 3SOdHN4 20 ININ3LVLS
L18umpioote sequinusy

_'ucneondde w Iaceons:
S 2y ST £ uond3S "1V 40 NOULVIINddY JALLIYOH13H "€ NOLLO3S

W,

Arsonoul O J1eD JBUL JRLE JUT  100¢ Be ABMIG34 ubNOIY] SALJ3L3 S IdY
SH Tip0e T LSy @080 BUpng © j0 UOWINIISUSS 10; a8 € 598 10U Sa07 nesing
LONBSUACITS Si3wi0m SUl 1 SAnI9aL S J1BD 1Bl JAYR DU €002 LT At ubnoug
BAISALD ST v S 100g L WSEN 21030 Budbing € 0 UouINASUSD J0] 915 B S1020S

~eding GOTESUBCWEY SAW0N S 1 6w+ “I1V0 NOLLYHIGX3 "€ NOLLOIS

SMO;0) S8 DIIDBUS2S DUB DEPUBLIE SI SMTT
UOSS3S 5661 JUl 10 BEG JACTBUD O £ LOLIRS INIWANIWY T NOLLDIS.

LISUTEL QU IBUR T

Juonedondde 34300432 40 9patid 07 DUR INBBING uoteSuadwod
ssiawsw 2yl AC AU3d0s0 pur DuDyng ;o aseLINg 21 O Suieids ‘sme udISSIS 6651
3w ;S 5T6 J2ICBYD JO € UOYIIS IDPURS: DUEB PUBWE O | LidSu: NBINQ_ Jaye g duw 'L abey

1PpuUIeD

au U0 ADIC @G 3Ul ud 0307 SEM Z01 8H  TONIIOA LON ONY IN3IS8Y.
SAYN © SYIA 1) $SSYd OQ SOUSLLWODII: DIPUIWE DS LAYM DUE SMOTIO
SININANIWY SOuRwwoss: {(uewsieyd ‘wun "day) 33nmwwo) suoneudosddy $201 GH
FILLMNOD DNIONYLS 0 1HO4TY \

IONSURM ISPy B Iy SRy €00 g
40 FBPRUWCT ADUBIWLD B Ol Siuawiuodce Sumoc; aul Q3DNNONNY HINVILS IHL
FALUAWOD ITNIHIINOD J0 INININIOLDY

‘o Ly 09y s2uwit) OIZINDODIY NI3ISNGIE HINVICS

pareaad wonouw U “AED aaeisiDa)
JUC 1320 DIFY 3Q AP0 WA AW YO S udym ZBEL g 12Ul O3JAOW H31138 "d3Y
NOLLOW

nnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnn

1S0| paJed3IP SEM E00T HOH

SBIOUIIN CONILOA LON ONV INISEY

UIBISUISE sa¥ERdS [ZIUIA 12ZSIIM LIBNIapN (VR
aCuou] 1Y u0Sas0y) 'g uosauoy) uelpaag oudrenS lu0S:AASS LAuuldYy 130ud
U3UQH PRISONON BWAN JUOSUOW IS LBy LOSULIRYy (PADT LIBUWIISIaNN
‘SUTO00y (2WSILNN UNUBDY PN CURBDE UH TUISIaN LESI8y N "uosuylor Qg ‘wosuyor
WASLAP LAYIINK IBQUIBH (UMMEN STBH UIUNT ZSDUD UI9sld YosoQ prusi(g
unnag tAesr wi ) W9iswe) (Auadg aseebasrug lwysog (Diag imonsg ipioasrey ISAYN

weybueip (yduLIpy LISIBUUI
SWEA DAy Tty Bisqog upnuyas Hinpueg AQny  apepauudy  UIN0d
‘UISINNG PRISUQ) WOSIN Lsyenyy isoferey 1ASuoury Sxn3nweT] LRGB0sy uBwRIdoY
g tway CAngsBunl TUBWZIRY UDuadwiay 'S USIEM UaCSEM LONSUNH UCSUBRYH
WOSIENG) TOQWINUD) (IDURIS) [WBYUSSEID) IUIAERD) yM@0id PR JWwoAsT ano3
TROAQIG TIRTRQ 30wl Aane(Q luosued lavwasg funquapurig Laudnog 131G tSYIA

"ONLLOA 1ON QNY INSS8Y 1 "03SNOXS 0 "SAVN 06
'SY3A Lt S:am U3 DUB DIMED SBM 10! 3Y SSYd OQ 0 UORBRUSWWNIAI ST
SEu DUP DEIJ UIBQ SEU yIUM ‘LOanios3s 3l j0 abessed ruy 3y uo Bureg uonssnb ay)

T30 1108

“S3GINGIE 10 Auddesd s uosiad B e0un Jew
SUOTBUNLLIIAT retuawussach jo manas renmpnl o Suneas EIoNE(Q WIoN JO ucamdsue)
A O 1IPWE 0§ UOEIIS O TudWpUDBWER mB-uoh(co.am_owu.._ JWBUMUCY ¢ H00E WOH
NOILNTIOSIH ISNOK 30 DNIaYIY ANOD3S

‘ 1002 ‘S AHYNYH34 ‘AVONORN

.‘\\.\ \

vt AvQ W0z

rensecsnrrctaneanan

IS0] PARPIP Sem 99»1 GH PIsSOaBu]
SPIOUMN TONILOA 10N GNY IN3SEY

URISWRE INEAS TWeUBURIAR SISDUIHEAL
[ZSIBAR JIINBAR LIBUSEAN TDTRAA Twiung tueedr] adioy) g "uosa:0y) Tueip3Ag Baqog
Noyd®RYS u0SIBAS IS 1AQNY IPRPPALLRY lBUUIY UBLI0d LSiI0d 1PSing
IPBISUQ LSBIBWSIN LUCSRN UOSUOW JEDIOWY TUOSUUSBR ABuoyueyy TPAON Txnoasa)
Leunsiany ‘wwewRddoy Hueddey Sustumy wsspy W ‘uRD 15 Twieny tAmgsbury
WRWZIBY APsdway Y TUdSK) U9SIOM URdSEY IQ UOSUUOl LUBUleny Qs
UCSURH 159JUMNY) 1UOSIYRY IOQUITUL) IZS0I) JOPURIS JUIARD) 19S0IY JOIB01] TPRyRe.y
JEpROIQ lyosOQ lunne( LRz Aarneg AreSrD DWBD lwospe) lasmel Asakg
‘preebasmug ropaag Binquepuesg Luonog Jwuysog (Sieg ARG MOFeg PIOASIBY SSAYN

. UPUHAR ZZUIAR 1] OS3A204 )
:BiApues 190Ud IPEISINON LReny oy ‘sobemepy oGacn) 1S TUSIE)Y 1N “U0SUCT
‘USSUILT LIONSUNH USHMPH ISEBH IUNSUSSED 1WONSHZ ONP0T Ppusq] aound(] SYIA

"ONUOA LON ONV IN3SHY L "G3SNTX3 0 'SAYN 92

‘SY3A 12 31m 33911 DUB DIIES SBM f101 AUl 'SSYd OJ 0 LSTRPUSWINSE) ISNRULIND

SEY PUB “PESI 130G SBU YoM 1IQ POPUSWE AU 0 abessed feuy au w0 Suaq vogsanh ayy
Tivo 104

“31BP SAUIAYS LB AP0 O) PUE Spury Bupimg 1RSI 1e0iPs 0y Suger: “apon) Anauary
BIOMEQ MON 34 j0 91-G1-1G UCEI3S IJBUIII PUBR PUSWE Of DY UE JO) THIE Y 991 BH
THa ISNOH 30 YNIOV3Y GNOT3S

"0} paafie sem og 918 pue passed gy gH DISSOBUY
SBICOIN TONLIIOA 10N ONY IN3ISaY
10UiByG JAp34Y TSAWN

UIBISU1ag JoWeads tueySuBIA IUOUUIA SOSIOUUDIAL “RUS,
‘2SN SPIISM TRWRA IPEM luau] luewsil todidy) 1T UDSIIoY) g TU0SAION|
‘welpoag  61BgIog  uosIeAdS dpunps Dipues Agny  apRusuuey RISy
33U 118104 LSO (YOSIBl] PRISUQD “PRISSNON LISIWSIN UOSIAN LSNP 130wy
Sredap LR tuosunrely ‘sobesepy Asuoueyy SpAOM IXNIna JHGI0IY LRUNDSIAIM
‘upuaddoy :bueddoy lsysuamy uauep I UL 3wl ongshuny weuszsoy
“RBdWIN TS YSPN Y ‘YISIEY LRSEHN LI0SE) 1N "UOSUDf (0 "UOSIROf USSR
209SUNE UYIBNH JRQISH IUSHMEBH IUOSURH ISERH LSRG JU0SHML) OIS 250y
BPURID IUBBUSSEID) (UIARD WI9S03Y PRy PRmMR] lwonsyg eDpg yepatsa
Ws0Q lprsig luasQ sz lanwpQ Aanieg tAmarD SpE) uospe) lampe)
preebastug “ayesg Bmquapuerg Uauonog tumsog 6sag ORg MR PIORSEY SYIA

"ONLLIOA LON GNY INISEY i "GISNOX3 0 "SAYN Z ‘SYIA S5 2uam

239 pUE Paffed SBM 170 31! "NOLLYGNSWINCDZH 1NOHLIM HYONI YD 311 NO G3Dvid
S1 pu? ‘PESS UBSG SBY YOIUM JIQ PIPudWE 20 Jo abessed reur ay wo Hueq LoTSIND ayy

TIVI TI0H

“8Tep 3An0al2 e apned oy pue twesbor Sipeuaq xered

au s fqwasse aanersiba) aul jo s1qesw Ag uogedogred o) Sugeras “apon Amguany

BIOMEQ HUION 3 JO 10-€25-9S UOUDSS 10PuS0) PUB PUSWE Of 10V UB JO) TUE Y 69P1 §H
THE ISNOH S0 DNIAYIH ANOD3S

-0y pasife sem apg 1@ pue passed 7691 w4 pessaibug

SEIOUOIN TONLLOA 1ON ONY INISHY
DU “UIM TS souwsep Sadouy -y “BOS304 ] “URipang IpmkS Supueg

“Lwcom Hmzomnb%uozu&vﬁw_zﬁomngﬂggg
RWwaT ageony Lueddoy oxsmay lumep] Y uwosE) UeSey N UOSmor

AVQ W02 . ot

ISNOH JFHL 30 TYNEROr




i DO SO B L) alone
gagih&gi%giu‘dtﬁgshg Jog MO T -, Sy
ABUIDIODIE JRALNUBY - o
11 3uy aaowas 2 abey 3 o5 PACg———
A wod s DA
_SrTem 98 UES LONIOTWIDD Ui Japut - -
SO TSNS G0 I NRRAENPYs BIGEERT & DNpoid ) Vi g“\n‘
53 B I BRI SATACWES ¢ GONDIg S5rp0i8 Aigieudsit Ul 3iN20iC Teys ¢ i S — e
a0 BIe0q BUR g au) | astusIng 10 UONEDYIITS BI3I00.0 a3 10] LoLEayRsni T =0 AT T RO~
Chmam DRSS DUe SIOUERLTOND ae0ul Iewno0D Sshw Auad UG pieoq Baseudmd s S.1$ O S St
S SIS IRUEW 0 S0P SMINACWCS 0 OIS B O JaMIDEuRW IRINIE Fi2o] sl vl
210 SRR 2 1InD036 I pueq et T [ 3¢ 5STYIMd Sw 181 SNOSDEUENDE oo Zuvim
S LTURGR L w0 DI aq AeW USINaCwol SSIIm M0 T Jomidas g1 duy 2 2beg MIN 3A0AL
- JPPUIED 3 UC JBDID YIS <5
. . N ey ISNIOH JO 133 - wISAS s -
2 U0 DATRIA SEM €211 G DNILOCA 10N ONV INISEY 0 'AVN L 'SY3SA 71) SSvd S ney s99koday Jaqnd - ZEL 0630
00 SPUIWWOIS) "DIPUILIE OS UIUM DUB SMOTIOH SY SININONINY SPUBWILLCIII 0092 a o -
(ueuiwyy) Cwiary N "deY)  SANIUWIOY SNEHY SURISISA pue UISULIBACY gT11 BH os - = .
331 1IN0 DNIAONV1S 40 1HOd3Y bt
[I3 TN oG R Ry 658 € BITHE DI T
warsAs Suxapu [enuId a4 01 SSaoe PP Sutinoid DT TS @ieRe ooy €54 0% Ty e o
e sisoo o Buges uoneudosdde 000128 W 10} puny Sunesado sadwuas eseusl savelg o p— _ i
) Sy - =S 005 005! 2 =
Ase1a09S 3w 01 puny e3auab aul wo SPUN; JO IDMOS Ul soburyd WAWPUBWE Sy - “sSNOH e.mmé.n.h 3 %g %Mﬂ .Vr...nuuﬂi-o...um
G J0 A3 - -1 L= 4) LS [Tt 4 e D S,
1S ) 1295 - 801 G2 . .
IO IGO0 EidNeel: )
ZINSWONIWY 20 3S0dHNd 50 IN3N3AL1V1S
KiSupaoioe QuNuay UONDY ISNOK - WASAG JUNUINRY SIIA0KHNT INQNJ - GZOL "ON IR FSN0H
_Buneuado samasas esauab saies o Asmai0os_ upm _je1audb_ sopida: 2L Qun 2ot 2fey & e %s? wuﬁw Doy somancs
009698 Drzars €059 ury g o
JEPUBIED Ayl uC 2P0 YIS | U0 padeld Sem 'PIPUSWE SB "Gl L gH =l re
passouBuz (DNILOA 1ON ONY IN3SHY L "AVYN L 'SY3A 61) SSYd OQ SPUBLILWICI3) MII =B 8 Lany MBI
‘PIpUBWE OS UBLUM PUE SMOTIOH SV SINIWANIWY Spulwwodal (veulirzu) denires Digwas: e e
“anun] day)  SINRWOH suoneudoiddy papuswe pUT passcibua se ‘cpll GH WS Ry AU T
331 HWWO DNIONVLS 30 1HOd3Y 0% ___ o3 o DR, s,
ABuIPI00L JBGUWINUBYH a0 w0t fossc T
NOSGHIN TIONWHD 23000
IS0OM ™o I3

€2 pue Zg Saun aaowa: * 7 abeg

“JEDUS[ED 1] UO J3PI0 UaS 3Ul ‘
uC paterd sem 101t GH (ONILOA LON ONV INISBV L ‘SAVN 0 "SV3A v1) SSvd UONOY ISNOY 30 Arwang - SZOL ON Irg 3SI0K
O SOUAWLLCOS. "PIPUAWE OS UIYM PUE SMOT10H SV SININONIWY SPudwooa) A
(ueuuieyy ‘urep] ‘W "0aY) eWUIWWIO) SHEJY SUBIGA pue JUBUWILIBACY 21011 gH ZINSNONSTY 30 ISOdHNd 20 INGN31YIS
NIONV1S 30 1H0d3H 5
J31LLANOD O 1S
- owled d gourinsu 01 Bugero. 023 .
[enUSPHLOD 218 SJUDWART WMWY | UQEYR) SPI Po—— ot

aakodusz onqQrd 1241 PapAtd aRBY DINOM DM 26enbue; pasodoid SIACWAI WBLWPUDWE S
UoIDY ISNOH - 6601 "ON {18 3SNCH 0I8'0L0°C. 10w 08P 658°E, J0Ras 22 auy "1 abeg

: INJWANIWV 40 ISOsHNd 40 INIW3LVIS 005" L. yua _DDD'21. 39%r0Rs 02 aum "3 3bey

ABuIpIoooe Jequinuay -BE6'00G 1t 0L/ /0G'L 30edas ‘gL duy T abey

ZLOLETC. M DS pIE S, adeidas gl auy ) abey

TSIAETEAE, anowas "OE aug 'S 2beg

. “IEpUSRD
- wﬁco@oggcugﬁngﬂo—% {ONUILOA 1ON ONV IN3SEV Z
SAVN D ‘SYIA 61} SSYd 00 Spususio2) “Papuawe 05 Usym PUB SMOTICT SY

JKG' Ry AdoiSig pue JunoLue UBTIARY WANDaId ", 3A0Wwal *6g au G 30e4

3. uum 5, 20ei00: ge avn °g 3beg SN 0 Ly o
- yEpuerED , ~ F3LIMNCD DNIONVIS 40 15038
aql vo JpXe Yg 3@ vo paoerd Sem 6601 8H (ONILOA LON ONV IN3SBVZ ﬁ w : " ] .
"SAVN 0 ‘SV3A 61) SSYd OQ SPUSWLIC0a) "PIPUBWE OS USUM PUB SMOTIOS SY L7 . sn osnoy O Bupma e o gghm%%@a%o_% 1002 "1 YRy 250§9G SUOGEIAC0
SININANINY Spuounwooa; (usuumney) “own) “day) eRNLID suopeudoaddy 6600 8H 211 Suumba: 9821 “ON Mg gcoﬁ_gmmmﬁ 5 IS = neauny UoReSuIo) -..wﬂﬁo;

S31UNNO0D DNIONVLS 30 1804349
Ava Wqioe 2SNOH 3H1 30 TVRINOT ot

£ . 1002 “S AHVNHEIS "AVONON AVQ W02 .




2001 SENATE APPROPRIATIONS

. HB 1024




2000 SENATE STANDING COMMIEUTTERE MINUTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NOHBTO24
Senate Appropriations Committee
W Conference Commitiee

Hearing Date Febraary 21, 2001

o TapeNumber | SideA | SideB | Meters

U s - e DO e

/”,,....”\
Ry : )
Committee Clerk Sighature (,,//‘i”{((//iffr_/czx, e
vlinutes:

Senator Solberg opened the hearing on HB 1024 - workers Compensation Burecau,

Dick Johnsen, Chairman of the Audit Committee for the North Dakota Workers Compensation

Board of Directors, presented testimony in support of Engrossed House Bill Number 1024 (a
copy of his written testimony is attached),

Scnator Solberg: Has the Burcau responded to the recommendations by the Bl-performance

audit?

Dick Johnsen: As of last Thursday when we met and review the current update status -- of the

138 recommendations; 47 have been implemented; 50 partially implemented; 17 are not
applicable; and 14 are pending (waiting for legislative action),
We took the recommendations scriously, though felt a number of them could have been rolled

into one -- however the track performance of the Bureau is important.
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Bill/Resolution Number 1131024
Hearing Date February 21, 2001

Pawd Krumer, Execative Director and CEO of North Dakota Workers Compensation, presented a
briel overview of the Burcau's activitios during the past bicnnium ¢ A ¢opy ol his written
testimony is attached),

Sengtor Robinson: Investiment slide -« one in independent provider column, When Oregon
presented their list ol problems in the area ol providers -~ there were more: this doesn 't seem
consistent?

Paul Kramer: Perhaps in the definition of a problem -« hard to determine fraud: we have provided
cducation and made changes; look difterently at the category perhaps -- they may list problems
that are not fraud. We have educated individuals to pmpc.rly code ttems: fraud is hird - difficall
for one provider to testify against another provider,

Sengtor Robinson: Broad spectrum --- but if traud, it's fruud,

Scnator Heitkamp: My arca is heavy industrial -- we have injured workers who have experienced

difficulty in seeking funds --- you indicate what you're doing, but what are you doing about all
the injured workers? 1’ve a list -~ 've called regarding them, have been told the Bureau's
practices nothing direetly related to the individuals -- can understand their frustration with
Burcav,

Paul Kramer: | will be happy to take the list and review it

Senator Heitkamp: Workers Compensation is for the workers -- yet you're ranked 3rd highest in

profitability (only Wyoming and the Virgin Islands are ahcad of us) -- money in it--- not out to
workers? Worried about losing system by not protecting the workers?
Paul Kramer: The Board is looking at full system -- doing sound business decisions, similar to

the private businesses not government. Regarding benefits, we administer by past laws, pay as

stated,
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senate Appropriations Committee
Bill/Resolution Number HIBLO24
Fhearing Dute February 21, 2001

Senator Hleitkamp: Subjective laws, by interpretation ol indis iduals,

sepator Thine: Realize tie good work youa're doing: but need to sell to the publie, how will you

accomplish?

Paul Krme i Twice i year we have seminars: now have a newsletter -« trying to improye
information throughout the state, Thiere was a bill in the House that would have provided
discount to firms hiring someone who had been injured at another company --- 3 year discount;
get injured worker back into the work foree,

Senator Thane: Remember the Fargo Forum article “Shame on ND™ which was critical of the
Burcau --- erascd a fot of hard work on your part,

Paul Kramer: We talked about that letter, It is frustrating; but unless the individual signs a
release --- no refease signed --- we cannot talk about it. No counter action to be taken by us.

Senator Bowman: Customer satisfaction --- ultimate goal? A- can’t be bad -- do you survey all

injured workers?
Paul Kramer: Survey sample of those who aceepied claims; no interactions with staft,

Senator Tomae: Customer satisfaction --- denied customers not surveyed? Only claims handled?

Paul Kramer: Customer service can be evaluated only with those who have had interactions with

our staff,

Scnator Tomac: Reason for denial? Most surveys are dumped if one feels it’s going nowhere, or

one is dissatisfied?
Paul Kramer: We do a follow up phone call, Of 500 surveys sent out, 400 plus were returned.

Senator Tomac: Chart 1, equity difference and 6% adjusted --liability adjustment all the same

year? What rate decrcased? Comparison with other states!

Paul Kramer: North Dakota figures are based on payroll cap; other states gross pay.
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Senite Approprigtions Commitie

Bill/Resolution Number HI3 1024

Hearing Date February 21, 2001

sengtor Tomag: Explain?

Paul Kriwnger: Earnings of 40 thousand - charged on first 16 thousand: Ninnesoti pays on 40
thousand. Only 3 states use payroll caps: Wyoming, Washington and North Dakota,
Senmtor Tomae: House bill to change this tried?

Paul Kramer: Tried bill, didn’c market it well, House is not to blame, we didn't do our job in
educating,

Senator Tomae: work under statues?

Paul Kramet: Based on stale average wages.

Sengtor Tomae: Medical bills expedited -- 87 10 90% -- what of those in dispute, medical,

hospital bills go to recipient?

Paul Kramer: Us or the insurance company. $0% decisions within 70 days; cases filed through
insurance (such as Blue Cross/Blue Shicld) have their own checks -- may deny and ask that they
be filed with worker compensation --- then if' it goes back to BCBS if not workers compensation
claim. We believe the process could be speeded up if BCBS would phone us--- save filing time,
clc.

Scnator Tomuc: My neighbor gets the bills -- past due bills -- on what is truly a workmen's

compensation related claim,
Paul Kramer: Can’t address unless | could review the case. Perhaps medical servers were not
aware it was work related.

Scnator Lindaas: Contact those not satisfied? 1’ve a small file of those who are not. What is the

Office of Independent Review? How does it operate? Where do they get the support?
Paul Kramer: Yes we have such a division; part of the workers compensation -- off site from the

office- claims officers. We fund, purpose is to have an independent look -- work with the person
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Senute Appropriations Commnittey
Bill/Resolution Number HH31024
Hearing Date February 21, 2001

-« it wrong, they work with workers compensation to corrects is thright m denial, swork and
cenvinee the worker,

Senator Lindaas: Contact independent physicians? Work related, mult doctors say not i shiape
1o work -+ but contract physicians say okay (o work-- how does that work”? Do you have contriet
physicians?

Paul Kramer: Can't address a specific case without o release, Medication evaluation is necessiry
i their doctor is not PRI certified, we have a Y2 time medical director not on contract who is
certified and can do the evaluation required,

Senator 1indags: Not in department?

Paul Kramer: No

Senator Robinson: Customer satisfuction survey -- how is it conducted? Other funds use it?

Only positive clients surveyed-- not a complete picture? Other do it ?

Paul Kramer: Not sure what other states do, we'll try to find out. We had experts look at our
surveys, need to trust them that we are doing it right. . We have outside sources doing one of the
surveys and looking to have them do both - customer and employers satisfaction,

Tammy Dolan, Vice President of Employer and Fiscal Services for the Workers Compensation
Burcau, presented budget information (a copy of written testimony is attached).

Scnator Heitkamp: Have anyone employed as a contractor who retired from your office?

Tammy Dolan: two, on a very part time basis,

Scnator Tomae: Additional funds, 6.8 M spent on contract salaries and claims are currently

paying 40% --- total repayment of 2.5M?

Tammy Dolan: 2.5 is salary line item -- employees; 6.8 current payroll; project to pay next 2

yedrs, claims cxpenses,
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Senate Appropriations Commitiee

Bill/Resolution Number HIB 1024

Hearing Date February 21, 2001

Senator Tomiag: Not take all ow?

Tammy Dolan: SUIEsome purt time contracts: this is for the majority who will become
employees,

seoator Tomae: Why? Salaries and wages if expenses and hire contractors?

Michael Woll (Lobbyist #444) , Manager of the County Employer Group (CEG) for the North

Dakota Association of Countics, testified in support of HBEO24 (i copy ol his written testimony
is attached).

Sengtor Solberg: Total tux dollars saved since *967

Michael Woli: In excess of 2 M saved through *99,

Senator Solberg: Not counting lost time?

Michacl Wolf:: Correct.

Chyck Peferson (Lobbyist # 496), Greater North Dakota Association, businessman, testified in

support of HB 1024 (a copy of his written testimony is attached).

No additional testimony, hearing closed by Senator Solberg,
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Senate Appropriations Committee
Bill/Resolution Number H131024

. Heuring Dutosbwlommrygiaiive

Full Committee Action (Tape #1, Side B, Meter #60.7-31.7)

Senator Nething reopened the hearing on HIBT024 - Workers Compensation Bureau,

Senator Bownman, Chair of the Subcommitiee, reviewed the bill, the findings of the Commitiee:
aed presented amendments ## 180240303,

Discussion; move for adoption of the amendments by Senator Bowman: seconded by Senator
Salberg, Discussion, Call fora Roll Call Yote: Y yes: 5 no; O absent and not voting, Discussion
on the bill,

Senator Bowman moved a DO PASS AS AMENDED: Senator Solberg seconded the motion.
Discussion; call for the vote. Roll Call Vote: 10 yes: 4 no; 0 absent and not voting.

Senator Bowman accepted the floor assignment,
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Pagu tohine 2 replace "amend and reenacd oo b ob g o Dde nd e 1 oo walth
“atthonze and provide an approptiation for g dbirai folh e cauealend peotons tot
the workers compensation burean o authioose anrl prcvide an apgaopticdicn o he
issuance ot bonds and use of bond praceods 1o create and enaet a new e hion 1o
chaptor 65-02 of the North Dakola Century Code reialing 1 the creation of a balding
maintenance account: and to amend and reenact section 6562 3.2 of thie Horth
Dakota Century Code, relating lo compensation ol workers compensahon boar
mambers”

Page 1, remove linc 3
Page 1, ling 4, ramove "and 1o provide for relroactive applcalion”
Page 1, remove lings 11 through 14

Page 1, line 16, replace "AMENDMENT. Scction 3 of chapler 548 of the 1999 Session Laws
is" with "NORTH DAKOTA WORKERS COMPENSATION BUREAU FULL-TIME
EQUIVALENT EMPLOYEE POSITIONS AUTHORIZATION - APPROPRIATION -
REPORT TO BUDGET SECTION. The North Dakota workers compensation board of
directors may authorize the workers compensation burcau to hire. upon a determination
that employees are needed to facilitatle the economic and eflicient administration of the
bureau, up to ten full-lime equivalent employce positions in addition to the fuli-time
equivalent employee positions authonzed in secton 1 of this Act for the biennium
beginning July 1, 2001, and ending June 30, 2003. There is appropriated out of any
moneys in the workers' compensation fund. not otherwise approprialed. the sum of
$500,000, or so much of the sum as may be necessary, to the workers compensaltion
bureau for the purpose ol providing wages. salanes, and benefits for any addibional
full-time equivalent positions aulhorized under this section. The workers compensation
board of directors shali report 1o the budgel section of the fegislative councid on any
additional full-time equivalent employee positions and related lunding authonzed.

SECTION 3. PROJECT AUTHORIZATION. The industnal comnussion, acling
as the North Dakota building authority, may. at the request of the workers compensation
board of directors, arrange for funding ol the project authorized in this sechion, declared
to be in the public interest, through the issuance of evidences of indebtedness under
chapter 54-17.2, during the biennium beginning July 1. 2001, and ending June 30,
2003. The proceeds of the evidences of indebtedness and other available lunds are
appropriated during the period beginning July 1. 2001, and ending July 31. 2003. for the
following project:

Workers compensation bureau Office hutlding $14.000.000

The industrial commission may issue evidences of indebledness i the principal
amount of $14,000.000 plus cosls of Issuance. capitalized interest, and any reasonable
required reserves under this section with the condition that lease rental payments neced
not begin until July 1, 2003. This authority of the industnal commission 10 1ssue
evidences of indebtedness ends June 30. 2003. but the industrial comnussion may
continue to exercise all olher powers granted 1o il under chapter 54-17.2 and (his Act
and to comply with any covenarits enleted into before that date.

SECTION 4. BOND ISSUANCE REPAYMENT RESPONSIBILITY. A lotal of
$14,000,000 in principal amount plus interest must be made available by the wotkers

Page Mo 1 1a00 0303
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SECTION 5. LEGISLATIVE INTENT - WORKENRS COMPENSATION
BUREAU BUILDING - OTHER STATE AGENCIES LEASING. 1t thastert 1oy
fecpolitive asosembly thad s o new baod b e st o hogse e Gpetghions ol (e gkt
compensation butaau that the tacibty b ot o mciude tental space ton ot State
agencies and that the worhers cottpcnnation buiceau dork with the olfice of
managoement and budgot o dentily which aagencies will lease Space i the 3 orkers,
compensation busoau budding and tepert fo the budgel secbon of e legishabve councl
on plans tor luasing 1o other aguncies The Latcau shall Dave eaclusive renponnibibty
for soting and collecting rental amaunts e tor the mamtenance and contial of P
building and its gtounds

SECTION 8. A now section tu chiapter €5-02 of the North Dakatis Century Code
is craatod and enactod as follows:

Building maintenance account - Continuing appropriation, Theres a
building mainlenance account within the workers' compensation fund, 1o which the
workers compensalion bureau shall deposit all bulding rental proceeds o the workers
compensation bureau builds a building which includes rental space for other state
gntitigs.__The moneys in the account are appropriated on a conlinuing basis 1o the
workers compensatlon bureau to pay for bond principal and inlerost payments,
operating, mainlenance, repatr, and payments in lieu of taxes expenses of the building
and grounds._This account may only be used for the purposes identified in this section,
The workers compensation bureau may either bire or contract lor building maintenance
and repair services anticipated by this seclion. The bureau shall report 1o the budget
section of the logislative council on a biennial basis on all revenues deposited into this
account and expenditures made from the account,

SECTION 7. AMENDMENT. Section £5-02-03.2 of the 1999 Supplement to the
North Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacled as follows:

65-02-03.2, Compensation of board members. A board member is entitled to
receive compensation inthe-amountel-sixiy-two-dotars-andilty-cents-perday as
determined by the board for days spent in atlendance at board meetings or other

business as approved by the board. A board member is entitied to reimbursement for
mileage and expenses as provided for stale olficers.”

Page 1, remove lines 17 through 24
Renumber accordingly

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:

House Bill No. 1024 - Workers Compensation Bureau - Senate Action

ErECUTIVE HOUSE Sliteatd HEHATYE
BUOGET VERSION AT S YERSION
Salaries and wayes 12 854 134 $70.348 1 ey,
Opatating expensos P PO A 811473 BAtd ey
Equipment 1354 (b (RN AR
Salely pannership ity L3000 b 260,000 PY S
Workers Compeneahion AV A $45.6541 140
Bureau
Tolal all lunds o7 211,923 $31.149 340 14 Lt e $49 41,340
Less estunalixd meome S acy KRIMERMETY et db bt A0
General funid $U 1 3] i 30
FTE IRV ETIRE: . RIERVN
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Dept. 488 - Workers Compensation Bureau - Detall of Senate Changes

PROVILE
FUNDING TOR PROVIA,
AUUTHIONAL AN AN
GUBBGLIDATLL Futr YAt LUNS TRUG TGN
FUNOING INTO LQURALENT BONDING TOTAC L HATE
ONE LodE 1ITEM POSINONS ! PROGEL S GHANGE S

HSalatus and wagos {420 348.251) H20 148 o0

Oputigling vapensus i8.114.792) BN

Equipment (1.418.382 148467

Saluty pantnarship yranls (1.260.000) (6o Ouly

Woll’kms Compgnsalion 31.141.340 $600 000 14 000 000 44 n41 340
wagy .

Talal afl funds $0 $100.000 $14 000.000 414 500 00U

Loss eslimaled mcome e 500,000 14,000,000 14,500,000

Genoral flund $0 30 30 $0

FIE 000 000 000 000

I Thig amendment adds a section (hal aulhonizes (he Workers Compengalion Board of Litgctors (o altow the Workpts Camponsalion Butodu 12 i
upon a delermination (hat positions are naecJod to facilitate the oconamic and elliciont administration of the buteau up Lo 10§ TE pusiinns i

addiion to the ¥ TE posidiens authonzed by tha 2001 Legislative Assembly and provides a spacial lunds approptation of $5H00 000 for salarus
wagos, and banelils lor any additional FTE posilions hired under lhis saction

Thig amendment adds a section thal allows the Indusitial Comnussion al the request ol the Workers Compansalion Boatd ol [hructors 1018560 and
sell bonds lot the purpose of fingncing 1he purchase of lang ant the canstiuclion ol a new facility 10 house buredu oputalions and providus an
appropnation lo the Workeis Compensation Burgau use of Ihe bong proceads

This amendment also:

+ Adds a section of legislative intent that if a new facility is built to house the operations of the
Workers Compensatlon Bureau, the facility be bullt to include rental space for other state agencies.

» Creates a new section to the North Dakota Century Code (NDCC) that establishes a building
malintenance account in the workears' compensation fund to be used for deposit of all rental
proceeds and for payment of all building operation, maintenance, and financing costs.

« Amends NDCC Section 65-02-03.2 to allow the Workers Compensation Board of Directors to set
compensation for board members.
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2000 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VO'TES
BILL/RFSOLUTIONNO, __

STV —

Senate  Appropriations Comnutee

Subcommitieceon
or
Conference Conuniliee

. . \ \ . ~ w Y ‘,‘ g -t ;".‘)
Logislative Council Amendment Number / ,5_/‘_/ ~/( i »:’._') )
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Motion Made By ,/’/’ Seconded / e
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,_Davo Nething, Chairman v’

Ken Solberg, Vice-Chairman L
| Randy A. Schobinger L ﬂ
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Bill Bowman v

John M. Andrist

a
II

Total Yes (/) ~No )
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Floor Assighment  Scnator

[f the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:




Dale:
Roll Call Vote #: .

2001 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE R /01,; , CALL VOTES
BILIL/RESOLUTION NO, x.. /5 /o0

Sene  Appropriations Committee

Subcommitteeon
or
Conference Committee

N Ve
‘ ~ ) acd .
. 1 ' [l re . « /// - ,"‘ ."7
Legislative Council Amendment Number ///’ -1 /C T,

Action Tuken f__éfa, L Nrd et SRR 2et S

P
Motion Made By /,7 Sceonded / /
Senstor, . f% L 2  BY Senator /’<g_u‘ - /
7

Senators Yes No Scenators Yes

Dave Nething, Chairman ¢
Ken Solberg, Vice-Chairman v
Randy A. Schobinger
Elroy N, Lindaas
Harvey Tallackson

[ Larry J. Robinson
Steven W, Tomac
Jocl C. Heitkamp

{ Tony Grindberg
Russell T, Thane
Ed Kringstad
Ray Holmberg
Bill Bowman

l John M., Andrist
Total Yes //’,
Absent / } .

ﬁ/

[
./

Floor Assignment  Scnator (. /; P/ Al ek

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:




REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE (410) Module No: SR-84-7048

March 28, 2001 3:28 p.m, Carrier: Rowman
insert LC: 18024.0303 Title: .0400

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE
HB 1024, as reengrossed: Impro rlations Committee (Sen. Nething, Chairman)
recommends AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when 8o amended, racommonds
DO PASS (10 YEAS, 4 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). Roeoengrossod
HB 1024 was placed on the Sixth order on the calendar.

Page 1, line 2. replace "amend and revnact section 3 of chapter 548 of the 1999 Session” with
‘authorize and provide an appropriation for additlonal full-time equivalent positions for
the workers corry)ensatlon bureau; 1o authorize and provide an appropriation for the
lssuance of bonds and use of bond proceeds; to create and enact a new section {o
chapter 85-02 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to the craation of a bullding
malnenance account; and {o amend and reenact section 65-02-03.2 of the North
Dakota Century Code, relating to compensation of workers compensation board

members"
Page 1, remove line 3

Page 1, line 4, remove "and 1o provide for retroactive application”

Page 1, remove lines 11 through 14

Page 1, line 16, replace "AMENDMENT. Section 3 of chapter 548 ot the 1999 Session Laws
Is" with "NORTH DAKOTA WORKERS COMPENSATION BUREAU FULL-TIME
EQUIVALENT EMPLOYEE POSITIONS AUTHORIZATION - APPROPRIATION -
REPORT TO BUDGET SECTION. The North Dakota workers compensation board of
directors may authorize the workers compensation bureau to hire, upon a
determination that omployees are rneeded to facllitate the economic and efficient
administration of the bureau, up to ten full-time equivalent employee positions In
additlon to the full-time equivalent employee positions authorized in section 1 of this
Act for the blennlum beginning July 1, 2001, and ending June 30, 2003. There Is
approprinied out of any moneys In the workers' compensation fund, not otherwise
appropriated, the sum of $500,000, or so much of the sum as may be necessary, o the
workers compensation bureau for the purpose of providing wages, salaries, and
benefits for any additional fuill-time equivalent positions authorlzed under this section.
The workers compensation board of directors shall report to the budget section of the
leglslative councll on any additional full-time equivalent employee positions and related

funding authorized.

SECTION 3. PROJECT AUTHORIZATION. The industrial commission, acting
as the North Dakota bullding authority, may, at the request of the workers
compensation board of directors, arrange for funding of the project authorized in this
section, declared to be in the public interest, through the issuance of avidences of
Indebtedness under chapter 54-17.2, during the biennium beginning July 1, 2001, and
ending June 30, 2003. The proceeds of the evidences of indebledness and other
avalilable funds are appropriated during the period beginning July 1, 2001, and ending
July 31, 2003, for the following project:

Workers compensation bureau Office building $14,000,000

The Industrial commission may Issue evidences of indebtedness in the principal
amount of $14,000,000 plus costs of Issuance, capitalized interest, and any 1casonable
required reserves under this section with the condition that lease rental payments need
not begin until July 1, 2008. This authotity of the industrial commission to Issue
evidences of indebtedness ends June 30, 2003, but the industrial commission may
continue to exerclse all other powers granted to it under chapter 54-17.2 and this Act
and to comply with any covenants entered before that date.

(2) DESK, (3) COMM Page No. 1 SA-54.7048




REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE (410) Module No: SR-54-7048

March 28, 2001 3:28 p.m. Carrier: Bowman
' Insert LC: 18024.0303 Title: .0400

SECTION 4. BOND ISSUANCE REPAYMENT RESPONSIBILITY. A total of
$14,000,000 in principal amount plus interest must be made available by the workers
compensation bureau from non-general fund sources to be appropriated to the
Industrial commission to retire the evidences of indebtedness issued for the project
costs associated with the construction of the project authorized by this Act.

SECTION 5. LEGISLATIVE INTENT - WORKERS COMPENSATION
BUREAU BUILDING - OTHER STATE AGENCIES LEASING. |t is the intent of the
legislative assembly that if a new facility is bullt to house the operations of the workers
compensation bureau that the facility be built to include rental space for other state
agencles and that the workers compensation bureau work with the office of
management and budget to identify which agencies will lease space in the workers
compensation bureau building and report to the budget section of the legislative council
on plans for leasing to other agencies. The bureau shall have exclusive responsibility
for setting and collecting rental amounts and for the maintenance and control of the

building and its grounds.

SECTION 6. A new section to chapter 65-02 of the North Dakota Century Code
Is craated and enacted as follows:

Bullding maintenance account - Continding appropriation. There is a building
maintenance account within the workers' compensation fund, to which the workers
compensation bureau shall deposit all _bullding rental proceeds if the workers
compensation bureau builds a building that includes rental space for other state
entities. _The mcheys In the account are appropriated on_a_continuing basis (o_the
workers compensation bureau to pay bond principal and Interest payments, operating,
maintenance, repalr, and payments In lieu of taxes expenses of the building and
agrounds. This account may be used only for the purposes identified in this section,
The workers compensation bureau may sither hire or contract for bullding maintenance
and repalr services anticipated by this section. The bureau shall report to the budget
saction of the legislative council on a_biennlal basis on all revenues deposited into this
account and expenditures made from the account,

SECTION 7. AMENDMENT. Section 65-02-03.2 of the 1999 Supplement to
the North Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

65-02-03.2. Compensation of board members. A board member is entitled

to recelve compensation in-the-ameount-ef-shdy-two-delars-and-fity-cents-per-day as
determined by the board for days spent in attendance at board meetings or other
business as approved by the board, A board member Is entitled to reimbursr.-.nt for

mileage and expenses as provided for state officers."

Page 1, remove lines 17 through 24
Renumber accordingly
STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:

House BIIl No. 1024 - Workers Compensation Bureau - Senate Action

EXECUTIVE HOUSE SENATE SENATE
BUDGET VERSICN CHANGES VERSION
Salatios and wages $17.854,134 $20,348,261 {$20.,448,261)
Opetating expanses 7,373,732 8,144,732 (8.114,732)
Equipmant 1,354,087 1,418,357 (1,418,367
Salety partnarship grants 630,000 1,280,000 (1.280.000;
Wurkers Compansation 40,641,240 $45,041,340
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Module No: SR-54-7048
Carrier: Bowman
Insert LC: 18024.0303 Title: .0400

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE (410)
March 28, 2001 3:28 p.m.

Buroay

Tolal all funds

l.ess estimalad income

Genaral fund
FTE

Dept. 485 - Workers Compensation Bureau - Detall of Senate Changes

Salarles and wagos
Oporating expensas
Eaulpmeny

Saloty partnership grants
Workors Compensation

Buteau

Tolal all lunds

Loss aslimated Incomu

Ganetal tud
FTE

$27,211,923
27,211,923
$0

191.00

CONSOCLIDATE
FUNDING INTO
ONE LINE 1TEM

{$20.948,251)
(8.114,732)
(1,418,357)
(1,260,000}
31,141,340

$0

$0
0.00

$31,141,340
31,141,340
$0

218.G60

PROVIDE
FUNDING FOR
ADDITIONAL
FULL-TIME
EQUIVALENT
POSITIONS |

$4500.000

$500,000
500,000
$0

0.00

$14,500,000 $45,641,340
14,500,000
$0 $0

0.00 218.00

45,641,340

PROVIDL
YUNBING FOR
CONSTRUCTION
BONDING
PROCEEDS 2

TOTAL SENATE
CHANGES

{$20.348.251)
(8,114,732)
(1.418.357)
(1,260,000}

$14.000.000 45,641,340

$14,000.000 $11.500,000

14,060,000 14,500,000
$0 $0

.00 .00

1 This amendmont adds a saction that aulhorizes the Workars Computisation Board of Direclors 1o allow he Warkars GCampensafion Butaau to hiro
upon 4 delerminatlon thal positions are nooded 10 1acihitata the oconomic and sllicient adinintsteation ol e butaaw up 10 10 FIL posihons in
addition (o the FTE positions authorizad by the 2001 Legislative Assombly and provides a special lunds appropriation ol $500,000 tor salaties,
wagas, and benelits lor any additional ¥ I'E positions hirod undor *his scclion.

2 Thig amendment adds a sestion that allows tho Indusirial Commission al the tequest of the Workars Compensation Board of Direclons 1o 1ssug atd
solf bonds for tha putpose of financing the porchase ol land and the construclion of a new lacilly (o house buteau operations and provides an

approptiation o the Workers Compensation Butanu use of the boid procueods,
This amendment also:

+ Adds a section of legislative Intent that I a new facilily Is built to house the operalions of the
Workers Compensation Bureau, the facility be bulit to include rental space for other state agencies.

» Croates a new section to the North Dakota Century Code (NDCC) that establishes a building
maintenance account in the workers' compensation fund to be used for deposit of all rental
proceeds and for payment of all building operation, maintenance, and financing costs.

» Amends NDCC Section 65-02-03.2 to allow the Workers Compansation Board of Directors to set
compensation tor board members.

S-64.7048
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2001 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. H131024

House Appropriations Committee
F,dtymon and Environment Division

!h/ Conference Committee

Hearing Date April 09, 2001

Tape Number 1 Side A
 of | X

CosideBs | Meerd
BRI

Committee Clerk Signature C 2“1({ “ /'3/ (//{u/~/
i S

Minutes: |
Representatives Wald, Bochm, Aarsvold, Senators Bowman, Solberg, Tomac,
Rep Wald opens the HB 1024, 1 agree with the Senate putting the appropriation in a one line
item, I am working on amendiments 18024,0304, the most current, 1 would like some
amendments 1 would like the Senate to consider, They are 0304, page 2 section 7. 1 talked to
Paul at the Burcau and they would like this amendment added on. Paul explains, (205) Scnator
Solberg is confused as to should we be doing this in conference committee, and does this open
every thing up again? (345) Discussion among committee, and Paul as to what could and should
be done, Scnator Solberg questions, why so late? (615) How do we proceed with this and the
difference? Rep Wald explains the major difference between the House and Senate which would
be the cap of 14 million. (775) Each explains their reasoning, following with discussion on

bonding. The differcnce between the House and the Senate is the cap, and bonding. Senator




Page 2

Education and Environment Division
Bill/Resolution Number HB1024
Hearing Date April 09,2001

Solberg made a motion to further amend in section 3 to remove the CAP. Vote was taken, 6 yos,

() no, O absent,

Representative Wald: (1970) Arc there any further amendments? Rep Bochim makes o motion

to change section 7 on Voch Rehab issue, Rep Bowman seconds the motion. Any discussion?
The vote was taken 6 yes, ) no, 0 absent,

Rep Aarsvold asks for explanation of 500,000 for 10 full time positions. (21060) Rep Wald
explains, A quick summary on the decisions of the committee, Senator Solberg makes a motion
the Senate recede to the House amendments, and further amend on the rehab and taking the CAP
off'in section 3 and 7. Scconded by Rep Bochim,  Rep Aarsvold opposes the conference
committee report and explains why, (2490) Some discussion as to if' this is worded properly. It
should read Senate recedes to further amend on rehab and remove cap. Just so the two changes
get put in and properly worded. The committee agrees in changes just concerned on proper
procedure. Senators Solberg’s motion is House accedes to Senate amendments and further
amend section 3 and 4 to remove the CAP of 14 miltion and section 7 to add Rep Wald’s

amendment 0302, Vote was taken § yes, | no, 0 absent. Rep Wald to take to the floor,




2001 HOUSE STANDING COM S 01 MINUTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. HB1024

House Appropriations Committee
Education and Enviromment Division

Q Conference Committee

Hearing Date April 10, 2001

o flé‘i?lii‘?\”_"'Wf_ﬁff.j,)".j,;ﬁf_'",[ CsideB | Meterd

' B

’ . 'S / ) /
L. (0(/’///)/(34f<f/{/_ S

_TapeNumber | Side A

29()

— ot

Minutes:
Representatives Wald, Boehm, Aarsvold, Senators Bowman, Solberg. Tomac,

Representative Wald: We need to reconsider our actions,

Scenator Bowman makes a motion to reconsider out actions, seconded by Rep Bochim. Allin
favor say 1, opposed no. It is carried. The chair will now entertain a motion as per the
suggestion of Legislative Council to get the correct word age. Sehator Solberg makes the motion
the Senate recede and further amend. Seconded by Senator Bowman, Any discussion? The vote

is taken 4, yes, and 2 no, 0 absent, Motion carries. Rep Wald to catry to the floor,
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Preparcd by the North Dakota Legislative Council
staff for Representative Wald
April 9, 2001

CONFERENCE COMMITTEE REPORT ON ENGROSSED
HOUSE BILL NO. 1024

This memorandum is to address issues regarding
the Conference Commiltee amendments to
Engrossed House Bill No. 1024, the Workers
Compensation Bureau appropriation bill,

The Senate amendments included changes to
provide for a sirigle appropriation line item, to provide
an additional appropriation and authorization for up to
10 FTE employees, to provide for the North Dakota
Bullding Authority to issue bonds for a Workers
Compensation Bureau office building of up to
$14 milllon, to provide legislative Intent regarding
other stale agencles’ leasing of the Workers Compen-
sation Bureau bullding, and to provide statutory
changes regarding a building maintenance account
and the compensation of Workers Compensation
Bureau board members.

The Conference Commitlee has decided to adopt
the Senate amendments with changes to remove the
$14 million limit on the office building project bonding

authorization and to add an amendment to the North
Dakota Century Code regarding contracts for Voca-
tional Rehabilitation Services.

The decision whether to accede to the Senule
amendments or receds from the Senate amendments
depends on the type of further amendments to be
made. If the new amendments change the Senate
amendments, the appropriate method is to recede
from the Senate amendments.

In this situation as the Conference Committee is
proposing changing the Senate amendments (relating
to the removal of the limit on bonding of $14 million),
the Conference Committee report should be for the
Senate lo recede from its amendments and further
amend to include provisions of the Senate amend-
ments agreed to by Conference Commiltee members
and to make the additional two changes regarding the
building financing (imit and statutory provisions
relating to Vocational Rehabilitation Services,




18024.0304 Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for
Title. Representalive Wald
April 6, 2001

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO REENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1024

That the Senate recede {rom its amendments as printed on pages 1167-1169 of the House
Journal and pages 1010-1012 of the Senale Journal and thal Reengrossed House Bill
No. 1024 be amended as follows:

Page 1, line 2, replace "amend and reenact section 3 of chapter 548 of the 1999 Session” with
"authorize and provide an appropriation for additional full-time equivalent positions for
the workers compensation bureau: to create and enact a new section to chapter 65-02
of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to the creation of a building maintenance
account; and to amend and reenact sections 65-02-03.2 and 65-05.1-06.2 of the North
Dakota Century Code, relating to workers compensation board members and workers'
compensation vocalional rehabilitation services"

Page 1, remove line 3
Page 1, line 4, remove "and to provide for retroactive application”
Page 1, remove lines 11 through 14

Page 1, line 16, replace "AMENDMENT. Section 3 of chapter 548 of the 1998 £ 2ssion Laws
is" with "NORTH DAKOTA WORKERS COMPENSATION BUREAU FULL-TIME
EQUIVALENT EMPLOYEE POSITIONS AUTHORIZATION - APPROPRIATION -
REPORT TO BUDGET SECTION. The North Dakota workers compensation board of
directors may authorize the workers compensation bureau to hire, upon a determination
that employees are nueded to facilitate the economic and efficient administration of the
bureau, up lo ten full-time equivalent employee positions in addition to the full-time
equivalent employee positions authorized in section 1 of this Act for the biennium
beginning July 1, 2001, and ending June 30, 2003. There is appropriated out of any
moneys in the workers' compensation fund, not otherwise appropriated, the sum of
$500,000, or so much of the sum as may be necessary, to the workers compensation
bureau for the purpose of providing wages, salarles, and benefits for any additional
full-time equivalent positions authorized under this section. The workers compensation
board of directors shall report to the budget section of the legislative council on any
additional full-time equivalent employee positions and related funding authorized.

SECTION 3. PROJECT APPROVAL. The workers compensation board of
directors may proceed with construction of a new facllity to house its operations
authorized by section 2 of chapter 548 of the 1999 Session Laws upon approval of
construction plans by the industrial commission.,

SECTION 4. LEGISLATIVE INTENT - WORKERS COMPENSATION
BUREAU BUILLDING - OTHER STATE AGENCIES LEASING. It s the intent of the
legislative assembly that If a new facllity Is bullt to house the operations of the workers
compensation bureau that the facllity be built to Include rental space for other state
agencies and that the workers compensation bureau work with the office of
management and budget to identify which agencies will lease space in the workers
compensation bureau building and report to the budget section of the legislative council
on plans for leasing to other agencies. The bureau shall have exclusive responsibility
for setting and collecting rental amounts and for the maintenance and control of the

bullding and its grounds.

SECTION 5. A new section to chapter 65-02 of the North Dakota Century Code
is crealed and enacted as follows:

Page No. 1 18024.0304




Building maintenance account - Commulng appropriation. Thereis a
building maintenance account within the workers' comyansation tund, to which the
workers compensation bureau shall deposit all buillding rental proceeds it the workers
compensation bureau builds a building that includes rental space for other slate entties.
The moneys in the account are appropriated on a continuing basis 1o the workers
compensation bureau to pay bend principal and interest payments, operating,
maintenance, repair, and payments_in lieu of taxes expenses of the building and
grounds. This account may he used only for the purposes identified in this section. _The
workers compensation bureau may either hire or contract for building maintenance and
repair services anticipated by this section. The bureau shall report 1o the budget
section of the legislative council on a biennial basis on all revenuas depasited into this
account and expenditures made from the account.

SECTION 6. AMENDMENT. Section 65-02-03.2 of the 1999 Supplement to the
North Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

65-02-03.2. Compensation of board members. A board member is entitled o
receive compensation inthe-ameuntol-sixy-wo-dellars-and-lilty-cents-perday as
determined by the board for days spent in attendance at board meetings or other
business as approved by the board. A board member is entitled to reimbursement for
mileage and expenses as provided for state officers.

SECTION 7. AMENDMENT. Section 65-05.1-06.2 of the North Dakota Century
Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

65-05.1-06.2. Bids Contrac! tor vocational rehabilitation setvices. The
bureau shall-seliei-bidsHom may contract with vocational rehabilitation vendors to
provide vocational rehabilitation services relative to voeational-rehabllitation-¢f
claimants. Fhe-buread-shall-contrmetwith-thetowestand-best-bidderi-lo-provide-these
serviees-er-a-biennial-basis: The bureau shall determine the criteria that render a

vocatlonal rehabilltatlon vendor quatmed ﬂ%queme%ma—eeﬁw»&dew#ed

Vg
[

If addltiona! serwces are
determined to be necessary as a result of failed ot mappropnate rehabilitation of an
injured employee through no fault of the employee, the bureau may contract with the
vendor for additional services. If the failure or inappropriateness of the rehabilitation of
the injured employee is due to the vendor's failure to nrovide the necessary services to
fulfill the contract, the bureau is not obligated to use that vendor for additional services
on that ctaim and the bureau may refuse payment for a serwce that the vendor failed to
perform which was a material requirement of the contract.”

Page 1, remove lines 17 through 24

Renumber accordingly

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:

House Bill No. 1024 - Workers Compensation Bureau - Conference Committae Action

CONFERENCE GONFERENCE
EXECUTIVE HOUSE COMMITTEE COMMITTEE SENATE COMPARISON
BuodGET VERSION CHANGES VERSION VERSION 10 SERATE

Salares and wayes $17.854,134 $20.348.251 {$20.348.251)
Oporaling expensos 1.373.732 8,114,732 18.114,732)
Equipment 1,354,057 1,418,357 (1.418,357)
Saloty paringrstup grants 630,000 1,260,000 {1,260.000)
Worknis Compansalion 21,641,340 $31.641,340 $45.641.340 ($14.000 000)

Buranu et ereao e e e TP et e men eem et
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Tolal ail funds $27.211,923 $31.141.340 $500.000 $31.641 340 $45.641 340 1$14 500 000
Luss astimated income 27211923 31,141,340 500,000 31,641,340 49641340 (14,000 000}
Genetal lund $0 $0 $0 $0 10 $0
FTE 191.00 218.00 000 218 00 21800 0 no

Dept. 485 - Workers Compensation Bureau - Detall of Conterence Committtee Changes

PROVIDE

FUNDING FOR
ADDITIONAL TOTAL

CONSOLIDATE FULL-TIME CONFERENCE

FUNDING INTO EQUIVALENT COMMITTEE

ONE LINE ITEM POSITIONS | CHANGES
Salaries and wages ($20,348,251) ($20,348,251)
Oparating expanses (8.114,732) (8,114,732
Equipment {(1.418,357) {1,418,357)
Safatly pattnership grants {1,260,000) 1,260,000
Workers Compensation 31,141,340 $500,000 31,641,340

Bureau PR,

Tota! all funds $0 $500,000 $500.000
Lass estimated Income e 500,000 500,000
General tund $0 $0 $0
FTE 0.00 0.00 0.00

' This amendment adds a section thal authorizad the Workers Compensation 8oard of Diractars to allow the Workers Compensalion Bureau 1o hie
upon a determinalion Lhat posilions are needed o facilitale the econamic and efficient administraton of the buteau up to 10 FTE pasilions in
addiion to the FTE positions authorized by the 2001 Legislalive Assembly and provides a special lunds appropriation af $500.000 lot salanaes,
wages, and banelits for any addilonal F TE positions hired under s saction. (This seclion was added by the Senale |

This amendment also;

¢+ Adds a section that provides tha! the Workers Compensation Board of Directors may proceed with
construction of » new facility to house its operations authorized in 1999 House Bill No. 1266 upon
approval of construction plans by the Industrial Commission.

» Adds a saction of leglslative intent that if a new tacility is bullt to house the operations of the
Workers Compensation Bureau, the facility be built to include rental space for other state agencies.

+ Crealas a new sectiun s the North Dakota Century Code (NDCQ) that establishes a building
malintenance account In the workers' compensation fund to be used for deposit of all rental
proceeds and (or payment of all bullding operation, maintenance, and financing costs.

¢ Amends NDCC Section 65-02-03.2 to allow the Workers Compensation Board of Directors to set
compensation for board members.

o Amends NDCC Section 65-05.1-06.2 to aliow the Workers Compensation Buraau to contract for
vocational rehabflitation services.
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18024.0305 Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for
Title. Representative Wald
April 9, 2001

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO REENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1024

That the Senate recede from its amendments as printed on pages 1167-1169 of the House
Journal and pages 1010-1012 of the Senate Journal and that Reengrossed House Bill
No. 1024 be amended as follows:

Page 1, line 2, replace "amend and reenact section 3 of chapter 548 of the 1999 Session” with
"authorize and provide an appropriation for additional full-time equivalent positions for
the workers compensation bureau; to create and enact a new section to chapter 65-02
of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to the creation of a building maintenance
account; and to amend and reenact sections 65-02-03.2 and 65-05.1-06.2 of the North
Dakota Century Code, relating to workers compensation board members and workers'
compensation vocational rehabilitation services”

Page 1, remove line 3
Page 1, line 4, remove "and to provide for relroactive application”

Page 1, remove lines 11 through 14

Page 1, line 16, replace "AMENDMENT. Section 3 of chapter 548 of the 1999 Session Laws
is" with "NORTH DAKOTA WORKERS COMPENSATION BUREAU FULL-TIME
EQUIVALENT EMPLOYEE POSITIONS AUTHORIZATION - APPROPRIATION -
REPORT TO BUDGET SECTION. The North Dakota workers compensation board of
directors may authorize the workers compensation bureau to hire, upon a determination
that employses are needed lo facilitate the economic and efficient administration of the
bureau, up to ten full-time equivalent employee positions in addition to the full-time
equivalent employee positions authorized in section 1 of this Act for the biennium
beginning July 1, 2001, and ending June 30, 2003. There is appropriated out of any
moneys in the workers' compensation fiind, not otherwise appropriated, the sum of
$500,000, or so much of the sum as may be necessatry, to the workers compensation
bureau for the purpose of providing wages, salaries, and benefits for any additional
full-time equivalent positions authorized under this section. The workers compensation
board of directors shall report to the budget section of the legislative council on any
additional full-time equivalent employee positions and related funding authorlzed.

SECTION 3. PROJECT AUTHORIZATION. The industrial commission, acting
as the North Dakota buildln? authorlly, may, at the request of the workers compensation
board of directors, arrange for funding of an office bullding project authorized by this
saction, declared to be in the public Interest, through the issuance of evidences of
Indebtedness under chapter 54-17.2, during the blennium beginning July 1, 2001, and
ending June 30, 2003, The proceeds of the evidences of indebtedness and other
available funds are appropriated during the perled beginning July 1, 2001, and ending
July 31, 2003, for a workers compensation bureau office bullding.

The industrial commission may Issue aevidences of Indebtedness in the principal
amount requested plus costs of Issuance, capitalized Inteiest, and any reasonable
raquired reserves under this section with the condition that lease rental payments need
not begin untll July 1, 2003. This authority of the industrial commisston to issue
gvidences of Indebledness ends June 30, 2003, but the industrial commission may
continue to exercise all other powers granted to It under chapter 54-17.2 and this Act
and to ceinply with any covenants entered into before that date.

Page No. 1 18024.0305
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SECTION 4. BOND ISSUANCE REPAYMENT RESPONSIBILITY. Funding
must be made available by the workers compensation bureau from non-general fund
sources lo be appropriated to the industrial commission to retire the evidences of
indebtedness issued for the project costs associated with the construction of the project
authorized by this Act.

SECTION 5. LEGISLATIVE INTENT - WORKERS COMPENSATION
BUREAU BUILDING - OTHER STATE AGENCIES LEASING. It is the intent of the
legislative assembly that if a new facility is built to house the operations of the workers
compensation bureau that the facility be built 1o include rental space for other state
agencies and that the workers compensation bureau work with the office of
management and budget to identify which agencies will lease space in the workers
compensation bureau building and report to the budget section of the legisiative council
on plans for leasing to other agencies. The bureau shall have exclusive responsibility
for setting and collecting rental amounts and for the maintenance and contral of the

building and its grounds.

SECTION 6. A new section 1o chapter 65-02 of the North Dakota Century Code
is created and enacted as follows:

Building maintenance account - Continuing appropriation. There is a
building mainienance account within the workers' compensation fund, to which the
workers compensation bureay shall deposit all building rental proceeds If the workers
compensation bureau builds a building that includes rental space for other state entities,
The moneys in the account are appropriated on a continuing basis to the workers
compensation bureau to pay bond principal and interest payments, operating,
maintenance, repair, and payments in lieu of taxes expenses of the building and
grounds. This account may be used only for the purposes identified in this section, The
workers compensalion bureau may either hire or contract for bullding maintenance and
repair services anticipated by this section._ The bureau shall report to the budget
seclion of the leglslative cotncil on a hiennial basis on all revenues deposited into this

account and expenditures made from the account,

SECTION 7. AMENDMENT, Section 65-02-03.2 of the 1999 Supplement to the
North Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacled as follows:

65-02-03.2. Compensation of board members. A board member is entitled to

receive compensation 0 as
determined by the board for days spent in atlendance at hoard meetings or other
business as approved by the board, A board member is entitled to reimbursement for

mileage and expenses as provided for state officers.

SECTION 8. AMENDMENT, Section 65-05.1-06.2 of the North Dakota Century
Code Is amended and reenacted as follows:

65-05.1-06.2, Bide Contract for vocational rehabliitation services. The
bureau shal-seHeit-bldo-frem may contract with vocational rehabilitation vendors to
provide yocational rehabijlitation services retative to veeationat-rehabilitation-ol
claimanis. Fhe-buteau-shal-coniract with-thedewest-and-best-bldders-to-provide-these

gervicos-ol-a-blonniak-basis: The bureau shall determine the criteria that render a
vocatlonal rehabilitation vendor qualified. '
+5-bineing

Hation-vendor If additional services are
determined to be necessary as a resull of falled or inappropriate rehabilitation of an
injured employee through no fault of the employee, the bureau may contract with the
vendor for additional services. If the failure or inappropriateness of the rehabilitation of
the Injured employed Is due to the vendor's failure to provide the necessary services to
fulfill the contract, the bureau is not obligated to use thal vendor for additional services
on that claim and tho bureau may refuse payment for a service that the vendor failed to
perform which was a material requirement of the contract.”
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Page 1, remove lines 17 through 24
Renumber accordingly
STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:

House Bill No. 1024 - Workers Compensation Bureau - Conference Committee Action
CONFERENCE ~ CONFERENGE

EXECUTIVE HOUSE COMMITTEE COMMITTEE SENATE COMPARISON
BUDGET VERS!ON CHANGES VERSION VERSION TO SENATE

Salarles and wages $17.854,134 $20,348,251 ($20,348,254)
Operaling axpensas 7,374,732 8,114,732 (8,114,732)
Equipment 1,354,057 1,418,357 {1,418.357)
Salsly pannership grants 630,000 1,260,000 (4,260,000}
Workars Compansalion 31,644,340 $31,641.240 $45,641,340 {$14,000,000)

Bureau e
Total all lunds $27,211,923 $231,141,340 $500,000 $31.841,340 $45,641,340 ($14,000,000)
L.ess estimaled Income 27,211,923 31,141,340 500,000 31,841,340 45,641,240 (14,000.000)
Gonagral fund $0 $0 $0 $0 $o $o
FTE 191.00 218.00 0.00 218.00 218.00 0.00

Dept. 485 - Workers Compensation Bureau - Detall of Conterence Committtee Changes

PROVIOE
FUNDING FOR
ADDITIONAL TOTAL
CONSOLIDATE FULL-TIME CONFERENGE
FUNDING INTO EQUIVALENT COMMITTEE

ONE LINE ITEM POSITIONS CHANQES
Salaries and wages {$20,348,251) ($20,248,251)
Oparating expanses (8,114,732 {8.114,732)
Equipment 51 418,367 (1,418,357}
Salety partnarship granis 1,260,000 {1,260.000)
Workers Compensation 31,141,040 $500.000 31,841,040
Bureau
Total all lunds $0 $500,0060 $500.000
Lass estimated income . 500,000 500,000
Ganera! lund $0 $0 $0
FTE 0.09 0.00 0.00

! This amandment adds a section ihal authorized the Warkers Compansation Board of Directors to allow the Workers Compansalion Buteau !0 hire
upun a detarmination that positiona are needed to facillale the aconomic and efficient administration ol the bureau up 10 10 FTE positions in
additlon 1o the FTE positions authorized by the 2001 Legisialiva Assembly and provides a special lunds appropriation of $500,000 (of salaries,
wages, and benelils lor any additional FTE posilions hired under this section. (This section was added by the Senate.)

This amendment also:

¢ Adds a saction that allows the Industrial Commission at the request of the Workers Campensation
Bureau to issue and sall bonds for the purchase of land and the construction of a new facillly to

house bureau operations.

+ Adds a section of legislative Intent that If a new facility is bullt to house the operations of the
Workers Compansation Bureau, the facility be buiit to include rental space for other state agencies.

« Creoates a new sectlon to the North Dakota Century Code (NDCC) that establishes a bullding
malntenance account In the workers' compensation fund 16 be used for deposit of all rental
proceeds and for payment of all building oparation, maintenance, and financinyg costs,

+ Amends NDCC Section 65-02-03.2 to allow the Workers Compensation Buard of Directors to set
compensation for board members.

+ Amends NDCC Sectlon 65-05.1-06.2 to allow the Workers Compensation Bureau to contract for
vocatlonal rehabllitation services.
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2001 TESTIMONY

HB 1024




Fropared by the Horth Dokola Legsttive Counol
saff for House Appropnations
Janary 42001

epartment 485 - Workers Compensation Bureau
ouse Bill No. 1024

FTE Positions General Fund Other Funds Total
2001-083 Urxecutive Budget 141.00 ST 211,923 S/ 2108
1999 2001 1 egistslive Appropriations 19100 20,120,384 RITSS MIURRIT
Increase (Docnase) - oo0 Sy $1.091.539 s1ou1Lay

"The 1049-200% approprinlior amounts include $9.128 of other funds for the sgency’s share of the $1 4 mithon funding poul
approptisted 1o (he Office of Management and Budget tor assisting agencies in providing the $ 30 pet month minimum salary

increases in July 1999 and July 2000.

Major Items Affecting Workers Compensation Bureau 2001-03 Budget

General Fund Other Funds Total

1 Increases funding for the operating line item to provide the Office of $13405.000 $:3449.000
Independent Review lunding to contract wilh an independent third party
lo conduat claims review and provide legal services.

2 Removes funding for 2 FTE positions in the Office of Independent ($V47.077) ($147.777)
Ruview due 1o conlract with third party for clinms review and legal
SEVICes.

3. Provides funding for 2 new FTE posiions in the Information Scrvices $2TB.038 $2/78.038
Givision.

4. Decreases funding for information technology conlracting services due ($1.112 640) (133 112.640)
lo tha addition of 2 new FTE positions.

5. Raduces funding for building tease payments due to the completon of 15466.000) 15460 000)
construction o1 purchase of a new offica building ir the secong yaar of
the brennium, 1999 House 8ill No. 1266 (Chapster 548 of the Nonh
Dakota Session Laws) allows the agency 10 purchase a budding after
maating certain requirements and is effective through July 31, 2003

6 Reduces operating funding for tha safety initiative program eslablished 15 6h,001) ($266,00H1)
in the 1999-2001 biennium to accurately roflect program costs.

7. Increases funding lor the operating line item for ncreased nformastion /000 $70.400
lechnoloyy cosls associated with the stalewido information technology
network ($15.750) and incroased Cenlral Services costs ($60.000).

§Y.420. 544 $1.420.044

8 (ncreases funding for salaries and wages (§762.900), dues and
prolessional development ($200,987), and information technology
equipmont ($456,657) to maintain operations al lheir current level

Major Legislation Affecting the Workers Compensation Bureau

House Bill No. 1153 creates a new preferred worker progeam undet which an apptoved prefetted worker employer would nol be
assessed premiums on a preferred workor's salary for three years front the date of hinng. and sy claims costs incurted as the rosull
of an injury sustained by a preferred worker would be charged against the general fund

House Bill No. 1163 provides a special fund appropriation of $761,600, including funding tor one new FTE for expanding the safely
grant progom authotized by North Dakota Century Coda Seclion (5-03.04

House BIl No. 1187 provides a speclal fund approptiition of $2.572.647, including funding for 2h new £ TES Tor bonomg contracted
sarvicos in house.

Senate Bill No. 2134 removes tha explralion dale fur the Workers Compunsalion Butein sehclarshep fundt thial allows the Workets
Lompensalion Buteau to provide a scholarship tor the spousae and dependent chilitien of i worket who dies as e resull of o

ympansiable work-telated injury,

Sonale Bl No 2167 cromos a gingle penally section by combining pendalty provisions in exasbing sechons, cteales o heve seclion
regarding decsions of e huteaw, and identifios when an employer who defaults ona piersomevatl ecdeckined unmssoed




Prepared by the North Dakota Legisiative Council
staff for Senate Appropriations
February 20, 2001

partment 485 - Workers Compensation Bureau
use Bill No. 1024

FTE Positions General Fund Other Funds Total
2001-03 Schafer Executive Budget 191.00 $27,211,923 $27,211,923
1999-2001 Leglslative Appropriations 191.00 26,120,384 26,120,384
Increase {Dacrease) 0.00 $0 $1,091,5639 $1,091,63¢
2001-03 Hoeven Executive Budget 191.00 $27,211,923 $27,211,923
Hoeven incraase (Dacrease) to Schafer 0.00 $0 $0 $0

"The 1999-2001 appropriation amounts include $9,128 of other funds for the agency's shara of tha $1.4 million funding pool
approptiated to the Office of Management and Budget for assisting agencies in providing the $35 par month minimum salary
increases in July 1999 and July 2000.

Major Schafer Recommaendations Affecting Workers Compensation Bureau 2001-03 Budget

General Fund Other Funds Total
1. Increases funding for thu operating line ilem 1o provide the Offica of $345,000 $345,000
independont Review funding to contract with an Independent third party
{o conduct claims review and provide lagal services.

2. Removes funding for 2 FTE positions In the Office of Independent ($147,777) ($147.777)
Review due to contract with third party for claims review and legal

. services.
3. Provides funding for 2 new FTE positions in the Information Services $278,038 $278,038
Diviglon,
4, Decroases funding for information technology contracting services due ($1,142,640) ($1,112,640)
to the addition of 2 new FTE positions.
5. Reduces funding for buliding lease payments due fo the compistion of ($466,000) ($4606,000)

construction or purchase of a new officé building in the sacond yaar of
tha biennium. 1999 House Bill No. 1286 (Chapter 648 of (he North
Dakota Sesslon Laws) allows the agency to purchase a bullding after
meoting certaln raquiraments and Is effective through July 31, 2003,
{The House restored funding of $466,000 for building leaso payments
for tha second year of the blennium.)

8. Reduces operating funding for the safety Initiative program established ($266,051) ($266.051)
in the 19992001 blennium to accuratsly reflect program costs.
7. Increases funding for the operating line item for Increased Informalion $76,760 $75.750

tachnology costs assoclated with the statewide information technology
nelwork ($16,760) and increased Central Sarvices costs ($60,000).

8. Increasas funding for salarles and wages ($762,600), dues and $1.420,544 $1,420,544
professional development ($200,987), and Information tachnology
aquipment ($466,8567) to malntaln oparations at thelr current lavel,

Major Hoeven Recommendations Affecting Workers Compensation Bureau 2001-03 Budget
Compared to the Bil! as Introduced (Schafer Budget)

General Fund Other Funds Yotai

1, The Hoavan budret recommendation does not change the Schafer
exacutive budget recommendation for this agency.




Major Legislation Affecting the Workers Compensation Bureau

House Bill No. 11563 creates a new preferred worker program under which an approved preferred worker employer would not ba
assessed premiums on a preferred worker's salary far three years from the date of hiring, and any claims costs incurred as the rasult
‘J)an injury sustalned by a preferred worker weuld be charged against the general fund. (This bill has been passed by the House.)

use Bill No. 1163 provides a speclal fund appropriation of $761,600, including funding for one new FTE for expanding the safely
grant program authorized by North Dakota Century Code Section 65-03-04. (The provisions of this bill were incorporated into House
Bill No. 1024 and therefore this blll has been defeated.)

House BIll No. 1187 provides a spocial fund appropriation of $2,572,647, including funding for 25 new FTEs for bringing contracted
sarvices In house. (The provisions of this bill were incorparated into House Bill No. 1024 and therefore this bill has been defealed.)

House BIll No, 1281 removes the Workers Compensation Bureau from the biannlal appropriations process. (Al the presant time, the
Hause has not yet taken final action on this bill.)

House Bill No. 1419 prevides for a transfer of $150,000 from the workars' compensation fund to the Insurance Commissioner to
perfortn a workers' compensation insurance study. (At the present time, the House has not yet taken final action on this bill.)

Senate Bill No. 2134 removes the expiration date for the Workers Compensation Bureau scholarship fund that allows the Workers
Compensation Bureau to provide a scholarship for the spouse and dependent children of a worker who dies as the result of a
compensable work-related injury. (This blll has been passed by the Senate.)

Senate Bill No. 2157 creates a single penally section by combining penalty provisions in existing sections, creates a new section
regarding decisions of the bureau, and Identifies when an employar who defaults on a premium will be declared uninsured. {This bill
has been passed by the Senate.)

Summary of Leglslative Changes Resulting From First House Action
Sen Statement of Purpose of Amendment (attached).




STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:

use Bill No, 1024 - Funding Summary

Workers Compensation Bureay

Salaries ind wages
Operating expenses
Eauipment

Safety partnership granls

Total all funds

l.ess estimated incone

General fund
T

Bt} 1olal
Totaf alf funds

l.ess estimated income

Cienera! fund

27210923

House
Chunges

Exceutive
Budygel

$17,854,134
7.373,112
),354,057
630,000

$2.494, 117
741,000
64,300
630,000

$27.21.923 1929417
LAralea 3929410
M $0

191 00 2700

$272,211,923 $3.929.417

923 A929A10
$0 30

191.00 2700

House
Version

$20,348,251
8,114,732
1,418,357
1,260,000

I SN TR
SRR LT ALY

$0
218 00

$31041,340
3L, L340

$0

21800

House Bill No, 1024 - Workers Compensation Bureau ~ House Action

Salaries and wages
Operatitg expenses
Equipment

Total all funds
Less estimnled income
General (imd

FIE

Sukety partvership grants

House
Changes
$2.09:4.117
741,000
64,300
630,000

Fxecutive
Rudypet
$17.854, 101

7,323,732
{354,047
630000

$27.211.923 $3929.417
Laranimas | 3nandty
$0 30

191 g S 27hu

louse
Yerslon
$20,348.2814
8,114,732
1,418,387
1,260,000
$31.147.340
I 141,340
I 1

218 00

Department No, 485 - Workers Compensation Bureaw - Detall of House Chunges

Snlnnes and Wwages
Operating expenses
Fipment

Safety partnership grants

Total all fnds
Luss estimaled income

Cienerat fund

FTE

In¢rense
Funding for
Bringing
Contracted
Progriams and

Serviees n-
Hunse!
$2.270.447
236,400
59,800

tiierease
Yunding for
Expuasion of
the Safety
Grant Program
$108,000
23.600

630,000

Ineyense
Operiting tor
Rett Lxpense

for the 20d Year
of the Biennium

460,000

Provides
Fanding For n
New Speelal
[ovestigations
1TE
$109.670

16,000
4,500

02/17141

Total House
Chinges
32,494,117
741,000
04,300

$761,600
761,600

$2,872,647
2,572,647

$166,000
466,000

$0 $0

| 00 2500

$0

VY

$129.170
29470

630,000
]

$3,929.417

S0

I 04

240

HI31024




02/17/61

iis amendment increases funding and FTE 1o allow for utilization review, medical bill audit and entry, and case managers and
abilitation services to be provided in-house by the Workers Compensation Burcau,

Salaries and
FTE Wages Opernting Eauipment ‘Yotal
Utilization teview 4.00 $308,619 $368.019
Medical bill sudil and enlry 8.00 068,171 668,171
Case managers and 13.00 1,239,657 236,400 59,800 1,535,857
rehubititation L
Total 25.00 $2,276,447 $236,400 159,800 $2,572,647

‘This amendment also adds a section amending 1999 House Bill No. 1266 requiring Workers Compensation Bureau to select a site for
construction of a building 1o house its operations before March 1, 2001, or lose authority for construction,

131024




HOUSE BILL 1024

Fifty-Seventh Legislutive Assembly
Before the House Appropriations Committee,
Fducation and Environment Division
January 12, 2001
Testimony Regarding Workers Compensation Appropriation *

Good morning Chairman Wentz and Members of the Committee. My name is Dave Ystebo, and
[ am the Chairman of the North Dakota Workers Compensation Brircau's Board of Directors,
Paul Kramer and Tummy Dolan will be providing an overview of the status of NDWC and an
explanation of its 2001 - 2003 appropriation request. Prior to that, I would like to explain how

the appropriation was developed and the approval process used by the Board of Directors.

The first goal of the Board of Dircctors was to meet Governor Schafer’s hold-cven budget
directive. NDWC department managers were asked to evaluate their department’s needs for the
upcoming biennium They were told not to simply use prior expenditures as the base, but to start
from zero and determine what would actually be needed based on planned activities, programs,
etc. Once the hold-even budget goal was achieved, the Board also considered several proposals
for additional FTE, new programs, etc. Initially there were 11 separate requests, cach ot which
was studied and prioritized. As a result, three were eliminated. Another three were packaged
and submitted in a separate bill, HB 1187, The remaining 5 were submitted to the Governor as
optional adjustments, however, none were approved. Additionally, the Governor made

adjustments to the hold-even budget initially submitted.

NDCC 65-02-03.3 gives the NDWC Board of Directors authority to “present testimony to the
appropriations committees of the legislative assembly, requesting amendments to the budget to
remove adjustments made by the governor.” At its January 8, 2001 Board meeting, the Board
directed NDWC stalf to ask the appropriations committee to reinstate the governor’s adjustments
and two of the optional adjustments. Tummy Dolan will be presenting this request later this
morning.

[

cAgd




Speaking as the Chairman of the Board ol Directors, you can be assured the Board as a whole
studied every issue and did not submit any sppropriation requests that are not eritical o the

continued improvement and onertion af the North Dakota workers commementine e o
At this time Dick Johnsen, Chairman of the Board of Director's Audit Committee, vill be

discussing the comprehensive process the Board has in place to monitor and assess NDWC's

stutus and progress towards established goals,

Page 2




HOUSE BILL 1024

Fifty-Seventh Legislative Assembly
Before the House Appropriations Committec,
Education and Environment Division
January 12, 2001
Testimony Regarding Workers Compensation Appropriation

Good morning, Chairman Wentz and Members of the Education and Euvironment Division of
the House Appropriations Committee, for the record my name is Paul Kramer, and [ am the

Executive Director and CEO of North Dakota Workers Compensation,

On behalf of Workers Compensation and its Board of Directors I would like to begin this

presentation with a brief overview of the Burcau’s aclivities dnring the past biennium,

One of the accomplishments that we are most proud of at Workers Compensation is the dramatic
turn-around that has been made in our Fund status, In 1994, the Bureau was nearly bankrupt,
Today, our Fund status is at a point that would allow all claims to be paid if, for some reason, we

were forced to close our doors tomorrow.

At the same time as the Func status was making its turn-around, NDWC has been able to make
significant strides in reducing employer premiums, reducing work related injuries, increasing
benefits, and containing medical costs while maintaining a favorable rating on customer

satisfaction surveys conducted with injured workers and employers,

The following slides will provide more information on how the Bureau has been able (o

accomplish these tasks.
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HOUSF BILL 1024

Fiftv-Seventh Legislative Assembly
Before the House Appropriations Committee,
Fducation and Environmeat Division
January 12, 2001
Testimony Regarding Workers Compensation Appropriation

Good morning Chairman Wentz and Members of the Committee. My name is Dick Johnsen, and
[ am the Chair of the North Dakota Workers Compensation Bureau's Bouard of Directors Audit
Committee. Through its governance policies, the Board has establisued a comprehensis e system
of monitoring the status of the workers compensation fund and results of the agency's
operations. The Audit Committee, which consists of' 3 Board miembers, meets quarterly to
review all monitoring documents, which include updates on financial audit results, performance
cvaluation recommendations, progress towards establishod goals, investment activity, and the

results of operations.

Operational results are measured by a set of defined benchmarks catled Qutcomes. These
outcomes are established to reflect the most critical aspects of each major NDWC department,
Examples of the Outcome Monitoring Report contents are attached to ruy testimony. Through
this document the Board is able to see results over a period of time. From this, both positive and

negative trends can be identified and corrective actions taken if necessary.

I believe the criteria used for monitoring the fund have proven to be an exce!lent tn] to ensure
the Bureau operates within its appropriation. I strongly encourage you to adopt the changes that
will be presented to you by Tammy Dolan. Paul Kramer, Executive Director and CEQ, will now

provide an overview of the Bureau’s activities during the past biennium.

Page 1




Qutcome Monitoring Report
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ll. Goals Program

2000 Goals Program

# |Goal

Targot

Date 1Comploted

I
Score  IComiments

Unity Custcerer Service Throughout the Dapartmants

21120 2200

0T Tiansiicn  rade wilhcal ary
sigmificart impact 2n hold time o
parcent b cals answered, ahla
the numiear of calls per da,
mcenased by more than 207

2_|iiaison Program 11/1.00 | 10/26/00 | 1000 |
Overall Waighted Achiavement Percantage 100 9%, [
Il Significant Notes
ay-98 Professional Research Group reviewed NOWC survey prolocols
0b-00 Combined Policyholder Services and Claims Customer Sgrvice Unils, providing for more personalizad service lo our customers,

virtually eliminating pre-regcorded messages

Nov-00

Independent research group to review and validate injured worker cuslomer satisfaction survey prolocols.

Jan.01 D & H flasearch compleled review of injurad worker customer satisfacticn survey protocols and conducted <th quarter 2000 survey




Outcome Monltoring Report

L]

{Outcome. Claims

I. Vital Indicators

‘ Quarter Ending: | 08" Mth | 4% st | 90 - 2nd | X0 drd | 99T -dth |07 IsE T DU 2 Ay
% of C auns Acc:Dan within 7 Days 4147, 43 47 A6 8%, 48
2 % of Caims Acc/Don within 14 Days H1.14 G 3% 139, |‘mL 37 3"
3 % of Caims Acc/Don within 21 Days 80.0% 83.9% NA 75.3" 78.2% 82‘9"4,'[ g1 i"
4 % of Claims Acc/Den within 31 Days 86.84% 88 4% 91,8%7 CERAT
§ Claims Panding Qver 60 Days 40 24 25 53 33 19 10!
8 % of Med Blils < 30 Days Old 85% 86% 82% 85" 846 35" B
7 Clains Analyst Turnovor Ratio 2.2% 2.2% 2.2% 0.0% 4.7, 2.4 RIVEDY
8 % of Ciauns Reportod wiliun 7 Days 34.2% 37.5% 30.7% 34.5% 36.0%, A3,
9 % of Ciaims Reported within 14 Days 57.6% §2.0% 551 58 3% Rg.79 SIARY
10 % of Claims Roportad withinn 21 Days 68.0% 72.5% 6911 (8.4% 38 3% 7420
11 % of Clauns Roeported within 31 Days 76.0% 80.1% 78.8" 76.3% 7547 803%5
12 ¢ of Remnsurance Claims Reported 3 }
# Accapted 3 3[
# Denied 0 | l
# Ponding 0 0

ll. Goals Program

2000 Goals Program

Target
# |Goal Date |(Completed | Score [Comments }
Benchmarks 9/1/00 - . Deferred 1o 2001
’ Internet Claim Filing 12/31/00
Altomatic Adjudication 12/1/00 . . Deferred to 2001
4 |Utilizatlon Review Program 10/1/00 10/1/00 100.0%
§ |Case Management 6/1/00 5131100 97.5%
8 |Vocational Rehabllitation 12/1/100 | 10/13/00 | 100.0%
7 |Bill Audit and Reimbursement Best Praclices 11/4/00 | 10/31/00 97.5%
8 |Electronic Medlcal Records 12/1/00 12/1/00 109.0%
9 |internal Medical Education Seivices 12/1/G0 121/Q0 96.0%
10 |Electronic Bill Subnittal and Processing 12/1/00 12/1/00 100.0%
Overall Weighted Achlevement Percentage

Iit. Significant Notes

Jul-99  Conversion to new claims compuler system was completed
Jan-00 Inception of Internal Case Management Program providing for a more efficlent and cost effective system (Advantage)
Mar-00 Hired Dr. Greg Peterson as NDWC Medical Director
May-00 Completed Claims Resarve training for all claims analysts and supervisors
May-00 Hired 2 additional case managers - 1 for Fargo area - 1 for Grand Forks area
Jun-00 issued Request For Proposal's for In-house Contracted Ulilization Review Services
Aug-00 Contract for utilization review services awarded to Advantage
Oct-00 Utilization Review Is now being performed In-house under Advantage
Began clafims department restructure per Independent performance audit recommendation. There will be 5 claims units
Dec:00 instead of 4
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Outcome Monitoring Report

[Dutcome: Safety/Loss Prevention |

{. Vital Indicators

Yoar Ending 1994 | 1995 1996 1997 1588 & 1999 . 2000
1ai Claims/100 Covared Warkats (as 5! FY ang) P 7.68 7.66 T 47 7.28 719 524 IR
. Claims/100 Covarod Workers (as of FY end) 147 1.31 ‘18 1,06! 1(8 0.97 2 394
3 Agproved RMP Discount Panticipants {as of CY ong) 532 394 8831 1012 1653 PRI
4 Approved SASIP Discount Participants (as of CY eno) ! 138
5 Employer Visits (by Calondar Year) na na na 2824, 2853 2847 pELIOE
6 MO Claims Filed 15,883 16,843 17 210 17,482| 17,575 17164 \7 ’;99(
1 LT Claims Filed 3,745 3,459 3218 2,966 3.107 2.840 2 45
1

* Humber of RMP paitigipants thidugh 11:7.2000
"t AS of 10/1/00

Il. Goais Program

2000 Goals Program
Target

# iGoal Date | Completed| Score |Comments
1 |Benchmarss 12/4/00 Final resulls pending.
2 [Loss Control Education 9/1/00 711160 95.0%
3 |Marketing Plan 9/1/00 8/31,G0 95.0%
4 |Emergoncy Response Team 12/1100 11/4,C0 97 5%

Qveral! Weighted Achlevemen! Percentage

Ill. Significant Notes

Sep-99  Safely Pannership iniliative Grants Awarded lo:
1) ND Molor Carriers Assoclation

ND Auto Dealers
NO implemsnt Dealers
2) ND Labor Education Council

3) ND Assoclation of Countles (NDACO)
4) ND Assoclated General Contractors (AGC)
Oct-99  Workers Compensation Annual Conference
Mar-00 Implemented 3% Substance Abuse Discount Program
Apr-00  Annual Spring Risk Managemant Program Statewide Seminars
Apr-00  Implemented 8% Small Account Safely incentive Program
Apr-00  implemented 2% Designated Medjcal Provider Discourt Program
May-00 First issuance of the "Accidant Record”, a newslelter that chronicals serious aceidents to ! HDWC policyholders
May-00 First issuance of "Heads up for Safaly", a toplc-specific informational handout
May-00 Internot web site with Loss Control Information went an-iine
Jun-00  Adoptation of OSHA Standard
0ct00 NDWC Annual Raglonal Conferences
: Nov-00  Significant expansion of Lass Control Audlo/Visual Library to 180 videos
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Outcome Monitoring Report

r(—futcome: Financial

1

. Vital Indicators

Fiscal Year Ending:| 1994 1995 | 1996 1997 1998 1999 ] 2000
arned Premium (rmillions $ 104518 120313 3PS 2R3ES 210 5 12 , S 113

ncurrad Losses (millions)* 5 106718 585318 579 1% 5235 1091 5 97418 U5
3 Discounted Reserve Adjustment Liabiily (mihions) N/A WALS 35018 %2713 1150 3 601§ 2500
4 Loss Ratio (Incurred Losses/Earned Pratmium) 1.02 0.45 0.44 042 0.8¢ gt 3540
5 Adminstrative Expenses (millions) $ 7618 1C3[S 85(% 145 103 3§ t2i5 07 !
6 Fund Surplus (millions)** $ (236.9) 8 (14123 % 72718 3215 783 8 9ty S f252 f
7 Investments (millions) $ 2447 (S 328)(S 41483 54755 5833 5 7O IS w23
8 Safety Dividends (rmitlions) N . IR T I

§8' - dth 99'- 1st | 99'.2rd 99' - 3rd 99' - dtn | 20" 1st ' Q0'-2rgy 0O Jid

9 Invesiment Rate of Return (quarterly) 9 389, 0.45% 3.12% -] 08%, 7.72% 4 3190 004 1700

* Tha ncraase in incurred lo5sos for 1998 is due 10 dusorse Sugreme Court decisions {Ash 5regory:

ll. Goals Program
2000 Goals Program
Target

# |Goal Date | Completed]| Score |Comments
1 |Direct Deposit 9/1/00 : - Deferred 1o 2001
2 |Annual Statement , 12/31/00 | 12/28/00 95.0%

Overall Weighted Achievement Percentage 95.0%

i, Significant Notes

Sep-00
Nov-00
Nov-00

Dec-00

Brady Martz on site to conduct financial audit as of 6/30/00
Reserve Review completed by PAC

June 30, 2000-financial statements approved by an independent accounting firm, Brady Martz & Associates
Rate Review begins (Pacific Actuarfal Consultants)
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HOUSE BILL 1024

Fifty-Seventh Legislative Assembly
Before the House Appropriations Committee,
Education and Environment Division
Junuvary 12, 2001
Testimony Regarding Workers Compensation Appropriation

Good morning Chairman Wentz and Members of the Comumittee. My name is Tammy Dolan and |
am the Vice President of Employer and Fiscal Services tor the Workers Compensation Burcau, |
will be presenting you with an explanation of the 2001 - 2003 appropriation request. A summary of
the budget request appears below, as it was included in Governor Schafer's and Governor Hoeven's

budget recommendations.

North Dakota Workers Compensation (NDWC) does not receive any State General Fund dollars;

theretore, employer premiums fund the entire appropriation.

Present Executive Amount of Percentage

Budget Recommendation Change From  Change From

1999-2001 2001-2003 1999-2001 1999-2001

Salaries & Wages 16,084,560 17,854,134 1,769,574 11.0%
Operating Expenses 8,133,984 7,373,732 (760,252) (9.3%)
Equipment 1,301,840 1,354,057 52,217 4.0%
Safety Partnership Grants 600,000 630,000 30,000 $.0%
Total Line Items 26,120,384 27,211,923 1,091,539 4.2%
Total FTE 191.00 191.00 0.00 0.0%

Each line item will now be explained in greater detail.

EXECUTIVE BUDGET RECOMMENDATION

lar Wages
The recommended 2001-2003 budget includes $16,972,674 to support the current staffing levels of

191 FTE, 6 Temps, and 10 Board Members. It also includes $881,460, the Governor’s
recommendation for pay increases in the next biennium. This is the same funding level provided for
other state agencies, However, NDWC employees do not receive the same across-the-board
increases as other state employees. Salary increases are based on performance. The average
increase for fiscal year 2000 was 5.0%.

Page |




. To turther solidify the independence of the Office of Independent Review (OIR) trom NDW(C's

Claims Department. the Board of Directors authorized QIR 1o contract for adsocacy serviees, rather

than use NDWC emplovees. This decision resulted in a reduction of 2 FTE.

NDWC then requested that these 2 positions be transierred, and another 2 FTE be added. to its
[Information Services department. These 4 FTE would replace positions that are currently contracted
through an outside vendor. The addition ot'4 FTE, at a biennial cost ot $530.238, generated a

savings of about $1.1 million in the Operating Expense line,

NDWC relies heavily on its custon-developed soltware applications to provide the busi possible
service to injured workers, medical providers and North Dakota emplovers. As with any software
application, improvements and enhancements are essential in order to keep up vith the rapid change

in technology. These positions arc critical to NDWC success in this area,

The Executive Recommendation approved the FTE transfer but denied the 2 additional positions.
Rather, they have included $280,750 to continue contracting for 2 FTE. The §280,750 is not
adequate to pay for those contracted services. The cost associated with the 2 contracted FTEs is
$£420,000 - about 50% more than the amount allowed in the Executive Recommendation, and more

than 1% times what it would cost to hire them as FTE.

At the reduced funding level, NDWC will have to reduce its Information Services consulting staff,
which will negatively impact its to ability maintain and enhance its operating systems, This will
affect NDWC’s service to injured workers, employers, and medical providers. Therefore, NDWC, at
the direction of its Board of Directors, respectfully requests that the House restore the original
request by allowing 2 additional FTE, increasing Salaries and Wages by $265,219 and decreasing
Operating Expenses by $280,750.

Page 2




Operating Expenses

The reconimended 2001-2003 budget of $7,373.732 calls for a 9.3 reduction from the current
bicnnium. Included in this line item is $432,000 to cover [TD Duata Processing costs, which are
expected to rise 427, based on projected I'TD rates. These costs are necessary in order to connecet
our computers to the state system. The budget also includes $476.044 for I'TD Telephone expenses

over the next two vears,

The $628,600 projected in I'T Sottware and Supplies will cover expenses relating to the Oracle,
Filenet, IBM AIX. and Great Plains software applications - all essential to NDWC custoner service
and efficient operations. Also included are toner, tape cartridges, compact discs, and other

consumable items,

Continual improvement is demanded of all NDWC employees, as their pay depends on the quality of
their performance. Therefore, NDWC is obligated to provide professional development
opportunities for its staff. Over the next two years, we expect to spend $436,390, $2,285 per FTE,
on professional development. This will allow NDWC to attract and retain high-quality employees,

as well as maintain high employee morale.

The NDWC Board of Directors is considering constructing an office building. [t is anticipated that
construction would be completed by June 2002, At that time, NDWC would discontinue leasing its
current office space in Bismarck. Therefore, no rent expenses are budgeted for FY 2003, resulting in
a savings of $466,000.

NDWC continues to contract for services essential to claims management; however, these costs are
charged directly to the claims as allocated loss adjustmeni expenses (ALAE). [f FTE could be

utilized rather than contracts, a tremendous dollar savings would be realized. The problem is that the

savings is “off-budget” rather than through the appropriation. A separate bill, HB1187, addresses

this issue by requesting funding and FTE authority for 25 employees at a biennial cost of $2.6
million. The projected net savings from this change would be $4.2 million.




. Equipment

The recommended 2001-2003 budget o $1,354,037 provides tor an increase of .00 over presious
levels. $1,156,657 - 85% of all equipment - is allocated for hardware purchases o mantain and
enhance the information technology infrastructure that supports NDWC business applications.
These systems arc used to generate every emplover billing, each injured worker payiment, and every
medical provider reimbursement. Some of the projected purchascs are:

e replacing 4 IBM file servers for $291,000

replacing 3 Compagq file servers for $95,000

o replacing 3 Uninterruptible Power Supplies (UPS) for $100,000
o replacing 160 personal computers for $240,000

v replacing 45 computer monitors for $36,000

e replacing 15 network printers for $34,500

e acquiring a shared disk drive system for about $300,000

. Two of the IBM file servers will support web development and application services. One Compaq
file server will be dedicated to source control for application development in order to ensure the
integrity of all business applications. NDWC's two major business applications - Claims
Management System (CMS) and Policyholder Information Control System (PICS) - and its
accounting system, Great Plains eEnterprise, are located on a client-server environment located cn

site at NDWC. Every employee has a personal computer that shares access through a Local Area
Network (LAN).

The rerainder of the funding, $197,400, is reserved for office furniture as well as updating records

management, image processing, mail processing, and loss prevention equipment,

Page 4




Safety Partnership Grants

The 1999 Leyislative Assembly appropriated $600.000 lor Satety Partnersinp Grants, with the goul
of educating employers and employees to help prevent wotkplace injurics. Grants were awarded to

four farge employer group accounts i high-risk areas in order to serve the largest number ol

employees possible. These industries were allowed to custorize their own specific sufety program
based on first hand experiences. The grants also served to enhance the partnership necessary

between NDWC and employers working together for the benefit of Notth Dakota employees.

The recommended 2001-2003 budget continues this funding and enhances it by 5.0% to $630.000.
A separate bill, HB1163, seeks to expand this program by doubling the grant funding to $1.20
million. As was shown earlier in Paul Kramer's portion of the presentation, NDWC is sceiny a
significant reduction in work place injuries, which we feel merits the continuation and expansion of

such safety initiatives,

. BOARD OF DIRECTORS ADJUSTMENT REQUEST

In addition to the hold even budget request, as required by the Governor, NDWC submitted 5
optional adjustments, none of which were approved. At the direction of the Board of Directors, we
respectfully request the following two optional adjustments be added to the NDWC 2001-2003

biennial appropriation:

Addition of 1 FTE - Human Resource Specialist
NDWC employees are not “classified” like other State employees. As a result, NDWC staffs and

maintains its own Human Resources (HR) department. The department is responsible for
developing, implementing and monitoring personnel, compensation, and performance appraisal
policies and procedures. The department also develops job descriptions for cach position,
coordinates the hiring of new employees, conducts training, assists with personnel actions, and

provides any other human resource support needed,




. The industry standird is to have at least one human resource protessional. excluding administrative

support, tor every 100 employees. Currently, the NDWC HR department consists of one manager
and one administrative assistant and serves approximately 200 emplovees - as a result our stat! to

emplovee ratio is only half the recommended standard.

NDWC is required by NDCC 65-02-30 to conduct an independent performance evaluation every
biennium. The most recent evaluation was completed in September 2000 by The Hays Group of
Minneapolis, Minnesota. The Hays Group specializes in workers compensation consulting. One of
their recommendations was to increase statfing in the HR department. The Hays Group stated, "We
understand that the current human resources department at North Dakota Workers Compensation
consists gf one [professional] person. Cousidering the size of NDWC, we believe it is important
NDWC expand their human resource statf. We feel it is important that NDWC increase their human
resource staff to support supervisory and management positions, so that all human resource functions

are being handled in a professional and consistent basis."

While the addition of 1 FTE increases the budget request by $102,017 in the next bienniu n, it allows
NDWC to efficiently maintain all the employee programs, records, and projects necessary for un

organization of its size.

Addition of 1 FTE - Special Investigator
Currently, NDWC’s Special Investigation Unit (SIU) contracts with approximately 15 external

private investigative agencies each year, Special investigators are crucial to managing increasing
investigative caseloads, controlling and containing incurred costs, and stopping fraudulent activitics
of employers, providers, and injured workers. Adding 1 FTE will increase the appropriated budget
by $129,170 in the 2001-2003 biennium; however, it will save $187,200 of contracted expenses
currently paid “off-budget.” These costs are specific to certain claims and are paid through a

continuing appropriation. This is a net savings of $58,030 over the next two years.




[n addition, two technological fraud detection svstems are scheduled for implementation during the
fourth quarter of 2001 and will generate additional fraud cases for investigation. These two

advanced detection systems are estitnated to increase the current investigative cascload by

approximately 33%. Thercfore, it is pivotal for NDWC's continued financial and economic success

to acnuire another fraud investigator at this lime.

Appendix A is attached and reflects how the NDWC 2001-2003 biennial appropriation will appear

after considering the Board's requested adjustments,

Thank you for your time and consideration. Both Paul Kramer and { would now be happy to answer

any questions you may have regarding the budget request or other workers compensation issues.
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PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BILL 1024

line 9 replace “17,854,134" with *18,319,580"
line 10 replace “7,373,732” with "7,113,882"”
line 11 replace “1,354,057" with “1,364,117"
line 13 replace %“27,211,923% with “27,427,579"”

Renumber accordingly




TESTIMONY TO THE

HOUSE APPROPRIATIONS CONMITTEL
Prepared January 12, 2001 by (he

North Dakota Association of Counties

Michael W, Wolt, County Employer Group Manager

CONCERNING HOUSE BILL NO, 1024

Madam Chair, members of the committee. Good morning, my name 1s Michael Wolf
and [ am the Manager of the County Employer Group (CLG) for the North Dakota
Association of Counties (NDACo). Thank you for allow ing me the opportunity to
appear before you today. 1 am here today testifying in support of HB 1G24 as it relates to

the Safety Partnership Grants,

Through a cooperative effort with North Dakota Workers Compensation (NDWC), the

North Daketa Association of Counties formed the County Employer Group in 1996, The

CEG Program resulted in the consolidation of 53 individual county workers
compensation accounts into a single account, There are currently over 6,000 employees
covered under the CEG Program and the County Employer Group is the largest single

workers compensition premium payer in North Dakota,

n 1999, the North Dakota Associations of Counties applicd for and was fortunate
chongh to receive a Safety Partnership Grant from North Dakota Workers
Compensation. ‘The Safety Parthership Initiative was an exciting new coneepl

introduced by NIYWC to promote salety in high-hazard indostaes, The fundimmenta)

. abjective of the imtiative was (o divect Joss prevention resanrees tow ards spect i




0 Industries that were causing significant losses to North Dakota Workers Compensation

and thereby reduce those losses.

The focus of the partnership grant for the North Dakota Association of Countics was to
designate an Internal Claims Manager to manage all claims and develop an aggressive
transitional work program. Prior to January 1, 2000, the County Employer Group had
donc a very good job in implementing an effective risk management program. However,
once an injury occurred, there was no mechanism in place to manage the claims or any
organized return to work effort, As a result, NDWC and NDACo saw a dramatic
increase in claims costs. Annual claims costs of $396,096.90 in 1997 increased to
$647,332.36 in 1998, Since the CEG was formed in 1996, avernge annual claims losses

have been approximately $445,820.

On January [, 2000, as part of the Safety Partnership Grant, the NDACo hired Jennifer
Morman as the Internal Claims Manager to manage all components of medical and lost
time workers compensation claims. Her specific tasks include managing the medica)
cure for each new injury and to work closely with the injured worker. their medical
provider, and their supervisor to accommodate meaningful and medically appropriate
return to work options, Jennifer was also directed to manage the medical care for all
injurics that had oceurred over the past 5 years and determine if return to work options

were possible for those injured workers who were still off the job.
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The result of having a dedicated Internal Claims Manager on staff has been phenomenal,

' According to our Latest Toss run we received carlier this week, total clanms costs for

calendar year 2000, including future reserves are a mere $49,284.41. The keys to our
success are a result of focused efforts on carly reporting, increased communication with
medical providers, additional training opportunitics for county risk muanagers, emplovee

involvement, and pro-active return to work strategics.

Here is one of many examples of how being actively involved in the claims process and

the return to work process can benefit NDWC and North Dakota employers:

e 35-ycar old male; Injured 11/8/00

e Scrious snow-plow rollover accident

e 3 broken ribs, punctured lung, separated shoulder, multiple lacerations and
muscle sprains

e FExtended hospital stay
. o Physical therapy
o  We personally met with the treating physician to determine the employees
sapabilities

o  We personally met with physical therapist

e  We personally met with injured employee and his wife

o  Worked directly with county risk manager and county department heads
to identify a meaningful job within the employce’s restrictions

e Employce returned to modified sedentary full-time duty on January 2, .
2001

e VWithout intervention, we feel this employee would still be off work,

I am happy to inform you that all county employees injured in 2000 are back wt work,
continue to be productive, and they remain a valuable resource to their county. The
reality of having a1l injured employees back at work would be highly unlikely without

the assistance we have reeeived as a participant in the Safety Partnership Grant,
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As part of the safety partnership grant, NDACo s alsoan the process of developing a
maodel transttional work program.  Extensive work has abready been done in Cass County
and Stutsman County conducting a job task analysis Tor cach positior and identifymg
transitional job opportunitics. Having pre-defined trisnsitional jobs lends credibility to
both the employee and the medical community. The tansitional work program is unigue
in that we focus on an injured employee's capabilities, not their disabilities. Once fully
developed, this state-of-the-art program will serve as a model that can be shared with

other emiployers throughout the state.,

We truly believe that without the support of the Safety Partnership Grant, NDWC and

NDACo wouldn’t have scen such a dramatic decrease in elaims related costs this past

year. Our Asgsociation urges your support of the bill with a “do pass” recommendation,

Thank you. I will attempt to answer any questions you may have.
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ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL No, 1024

Fifty-Seventh Legislative Assembly
Before the Senate Appropriations Committee,
February 21, 2001
Testimony Regarding Workers Compensation Appropriation

Good morning, Chaivman Nething and members of the Senate Appropriations Committee:
My name is Dick Johnsen and I am the Chairman of the Audit Committee for the North Dakota
Workers Compensation Board of Directors. [ am here today to testify in support of Engrossed

House Bill No. 1024,

In preparing this appropriation request, the first goal of the Board of Directors was to meet
Governor Schafer’s hold-even budget directive. Onco the hold-cven budget goal was achieved,
the Board considercd several proposals for additional FTE, new programs, ctc. Of those
additional proposals, only the programs that are critical to the continued improvement and
operation of the North Dakota workers’ compensation system were brought forward for

consideration,

The House of Representatives approved House Bill No. 1024 as amended by a vote of 76 to 21
with 1 absent and not voting. The bill as approved by the House provides $31.14 million to
defray the expenses for the upcoming biennium. It includes funding for salaries and benefits for
the existing 191 FTE. It also grants the authority to hire an additional fraud investigator. It
expands the funding for the safety grant program to approximately $1.2 million per biennium
and gives NDWC the authority to hire one FTE to administer the safety grants. It also allows
NDWC to hire 25 additional FTE to bring some contracted services in-house, which will actually

save an estimated $4.2 million over the next two years,

The Board takes the responsibility of the appropriations process very seriously, Through its
governance policies, the Board has established a comprehensive system of monitoring the status
of the workers’ compensation fund and the results of the agency’s operations. The Audit
Committee, which consists of three Board members, meets quarterly to review all monitoring

documents, which include updates on financial audit results, performance evaluation




recommendations, progress toward established goals, investment activity, and the results of

operations.

Operational results aro measured by a set of defined benchmarks called OQutcomes. These
outcomes aro established to reflect the most critical aspects of cach major NDWC department,
Examplés of the Outcome Monitoring Roport contents are attached to my testimony. Through
this document the Board is able to sce results over a period of time. From this, both positive and

negative (rends can be identified and corrective actions taken if necessary.

[ believe the criteria used for monitoring the fund have proven to be an cxcellent tool to ensure
the bureau operates within its appropriation. On behalf of the entire Board of Dircctors, |

strongly encourage you to approve the funding lovel and FTE level presented to you this

morning,.




Qutcome Monitoring Report o e A

[Gutcome: Cusiomer Relatiuns __ 1

(. Vital Indicators

Quarter Ending’ 09 . 18l 98' . 2ngd 99"« 3rd 99' . 4th 00' - 18t 00' - 2nd 00' - 3rd 90’ « ath

1 Customer Satisfaction Survey Avgs.Cimi 4.10 3.97 NA NA %27
2 Cust Salisfacbon Survey Avgs-Employer _ 445 NA 419
3 Average Speed Calls Answered (Seconds) 18 16 28 18 22
4 Percentage of Calls Answered 98% 98% 96% 07% 06%
8 Constituency Service inquiries 39 15 31 22 25
6

Inquiry 1umaround Time (Days)* 1.87 1.60 1.20 1.90 1.60

+ Aversge lumaround lime froin date the NOWG receives 3igned release of infarmation.

Il. Goals Program

2000 Goals Program

Target
, # |Goal Oate [Completed | Score |Comments
1 {Unify Customer Service Throughout the Departments 21100 23100 100.0% [transiion made without any
significant impact on hold Ume or
percent of calls answered, while
the number of calls per day
Increased by more than 200,
2 |Uaison Program 147400 | 10/26/00 100.0%
Overall #eighted Achlevement Percentage 100.0%
2001 Goals Program
Target
oal Date [Completed | Score [Comments
1 {Reduce On+Hold Time 12/1/01
2 |Reduce Transfered Calls 12/1/01
' Overall Weighted Achievement Percentsge
iil. Significant Notes
Feb-00 Combinad Policyholder Services and Claims Customer Sarvice Units, providing for more personalized service (o our cusfomers,
virtually eliminating pre-recorded messages
Nov-00 Indepsndent research group lo review and validate injured worker customer salisfaction survey protocols.
Jan-01 D & H Research completed review of injured worker customer satisfaction survey prolocols and conducted 4th quarter 2000 survey




: Outcoms Monitoring Report

[Qutcome: Claims 1

- §, Vital Indicators

Querter Ending:| 99 - 181 | 99'«2nd | 99'+3rd | 99 - dth | 00"« gl | 00"+ 2nd | 00'- Jrd | 00"« 4th

. 1 %ol Claims AccDen within 7 Days 41 8% 4% 4648%[ 4806%[ 409%[ 478%
2 % of Clams Ace/Den within 14 Days 81 1% 649%| 6O 1%( 693%] T108%| 6%1%

3 Y% of Claims Acc/Den wiltun 21 Days 81.9% NA 79 3% 78 2% 82.9% 818% 838%| 8'9%

4 % of Claims Acc/Den within 31 Days ‘ 85.8% 88.4%] 918%| S15% 922%| 92.0%

8 Claims Panding Over 80 Days 24 25 53 N 19 10 ] 16

8 % of Mad Buis < 30 Days Old 86% 82% 85% 80% 85% 81% 8% 7%

7 Claims Analyst Tumovaer Retio 2 2% i MM 1Y 2.4% 4.5% 10 % 50%

8 % of Clams Reported within 7 Days 2% 37.6% 0 7% 34.9% 36.0% 40.8% Jo3%| I85%

9 % of Claims Roported within 14 Days 57.6% 62.0% 65 1% 56 8% 58.7% 65 0% 626%| 600%

10 % of Claims Reported within 21 Days 68 0% 72.5% %1% 884%] 683% 74 2% T18%1 71.1%
11 % of Claims Reported within 31 Days 18.0% _80.1% 78 8% 78.3% 19.4% 80.8% 790%| 783%

12 ¥ of Reinsurance Claims Reported . k| 4 1 2
# Accepled R B ‘ 3 3 1 2
# Denied " 0 1 0 0
# Pending 0 0 0 0
il. Goals Program
2000 Goals Program
Target
# |Goal Date [Completed | Score |Commaents
1 |Benchmarks 9/1/00 . . Daferred lo 2001
2 |Internet Claim Filing 12/31/00 . . Ontine Employer Testing beging February 2001
3 lAutomastic Adfudication 12/1/00 . . Deferred to 2001
4 {Claims Analyst Authonify Level 10/1/00 8/1/00 100.0%
8 Utilization Review Program 10/1/00 10/1/00 100.0%
8 |Case Management 6/1/00 531100 97.5%
T |\ucational Rehabilitation 12100 | 1013100 | 100.0%
. 8 |8l Audit and Reimbursement Best Practices 19/4/00 | 1023100 | 67.5%
9 |Electronic Medical Records 12/1/09 12/1/00 100.0%
10 |Internal Medical Education Services 12/1/00 121000 80.0%
11 [Elactronic Bill Submitlal and Processing 12/1/Q0 121400 100.0%
Overall Weightad Achievement Perceniage 08.7%
2001 Goals Program
Target
# |Goal Date |[Completed | Score |[Comments
4 [implement Automatic Adjudicetion of Selected Clsims 8/1/01
2 |Review Active Claims 10 Years Old and Greale 12/1/01
3 |Reduce the Nubmaer of Days from injury Date to NOWC Notffication Dale 1211014
Overall Weighted Achievement Percentage

il Significant Notes

Jan-00 Inception of Intemal Case Management Program providing for a more efficient and cost effactive system (Advantage)
Mar-00 Hired Dr. Greg Pelerson as NDWC Medical Director

May-00 Completed Claims Reserve lraining for all claims analysts and supervisors

May-00 Hired 2 additional case managers - 1 for Fargo area - 1 for Grand Forks area

Jun-00 issued Request For Propasal's for In-house Conlracled Utilization Review Services

Aug-00 Conlract for ulilization review services awarded {0 Advantage

Oct-00 Utllization Review Is now being performed in-house under Adventage

Dec-00 Began claims department restructure per independent performance audit recommendation, including addition of 5th claims unit.




X Outcome Monitoring Report
[Butcome: 3alety/Loss Freventon ]

‘ I, Vitat Indicators

Your @nding: | 1994 1099 19948 1997 1998 1993 4000
1 Toisl Clamy/ 100 Covered Workers (48 of FY eny) 7.648 760 1.47 7.28 1.9 64 676
2 WL Claims/100 Covered Workers (as of FY end) 1.47 1.34 118 1.08 1.08 0.97 049
- 3 Approved RMP Discount Participants (as of CY end) 632 694 934 1005 1063 1089
4 Approved SASIP Discount Participants (as of CY end) 335
8 Employer Visils (by Calendar Year) na na na 2824 2848 2847 383
8 MO Claims Riled 16,083 16,643 17,2100  17,482] 17.57¢] 17.184) 17,399
7 LT Claims Filed 3,745 3469 3216 2,966 307 2.840 2,646
{l. Goals Pregram
2000 Goals Program
Targel
¥ (Qoal — Date | Completed| Score |Comments
1 |Benchmirks 12/1/00 . . Will be finalized early 2001
2 |Loss Control Education 9/1/00 114100 96.0%
3 [Markeling Plan 9/1/00 8/31/00 85.0%
4 [Emargency Response Team 12/1/00 1111100 097.5%
Qverall Welghted Achievement Percentage 05 6%
2001 Goals Program
Target
# (Goal Oate | Completed| Score |[Commaents
1 |Bxpand anid Enbance the Selely Parinenship intistive 411104
2 [Frovide Exnanced As/stance K Tergeled Employers 7/1/0%
3 {increase Puticipstion in the Small Account Safety Incentive Program (SASiP) 12/1/01
Overall Welghted Achievement Percentage

. ", Significant Notes

Sep-99  Salaly Parinership inkiative Grents Awarded (o:
1) NO Mator Carriers Associalion
NO Auto Dealers
NO implement Dealers
2) NO Labor Education Council .
3) ND Association of Counties (NDACOQ)
4) ND Assoclated General Conlractors (AGC)
Oct-99  Workers Compensation Annual Conference
Mar-00 [mplemented 3% Substance Abuse Discount Program
Apr-00  Annual Spring Risk Management Program Stalewide Seminars
Apr-00 Implemented 8% Small Account Safety incentive Program
Apr-00 Implemanted 2% Designated Medical Provider Discount Program
May-00 First issuance of the "Accident Record”, o newsletler that chronicals serious accidents to NDWC policyholders
May-00  First Issuance of "Heads up for Safely”, a lopic-specific informational handout
May-00 Intemet web site with Loss Control information went on-ling
Jun-00  Adoptation of OSHA Standard
Oot-00  NDWC Annual Regional Conferences
Nov-00  Significant expansion of Loss Control Audio/Visual Library to 180 videos
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N |§utoom: Financl! |

' I, Vital Indicators

! Facol Yoar Ending;| 1984 1908 19060 1997 1998 1999 3000 2001
1 umed Premium (mullions) $ 10488 12008 13218 12508 1210 |% 112418 1116
. 2 incumed Losses (millions)* $,1067(8 650[8 670(S S3I(S 1001|S 76| 606
3 Discounted Reserve Adjusiment Liability (milions} | . >s"NIAL .0 WAL S 5018S 620(% 11503 160018 2600
& Loss Ralio (incurred Losses/Earned Premium) 1.02 0.4% 044 0.42 0.39 087 0%
8 Administrative Expenses (millions) $ 76|% 103 89S 10418 103]$ 11.2]% 109
& Fund Surplus (millions)** $ (236.0)) $ (141.2){S (727 $ 1S 783|8 61218 1262
1 Invesiments (millions) $ 244718 328083 41488 547019 682.3($ 7705( 8 6923
8 Salely Dividends (millions) $ 124
99'-4th | 90'-1st [ 99 -2nd | 90'-3rd | 90'-4th | 00"« 48t | 00"+ 2nd | 00" 3rd | 00"« dth
9 Invesiment Rate of Return (quartety) 9.68% 0.45%1 3.13% 0.09%] 7.72%0  4.01%] -0 04% 1744, 2 80%)"

* The incredse v incurred Josaes for 199813 dve 10 ddverse Supreme Court deasons (Ash, Gregory).
“Throuwgh November of 2000

Il. Goals Program

2000 Goals Program
‘ arget
# |Goal Date | Completed| Score |Commaents
1 |Direct Deposit 9/1/00 . ‘ Deferred to 2001
2 |Annual Stutement 1273100 | 12/28/00 | 95.0%
Overall Welghled Achievemen| Percentage 95.0%
2001 Goals Program
Target
# |Goal Date | Completed| Score [Comments
1 |Provide Enhanced Financiai Re g 411101
<2 Imﬂmnfwmvonlo Pomr_chppllcaUm 8/1/01

Overall Weighted Achievement Percantage
. Ill. Significant Notes

Nov-00  Reserve Review compleled by PAC
Nov-00  June 30, 2000-financial statements approved by an indepandent accounting firm, Brady Martz & Associales
Dec-00  Rate Review begins {Pacific Actuarial Consullants) '
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NORITH DAKOTA

Workers Compensation

Paul R. Kramear

. Exocutivn Director & CEOQ

Tor  Chairman Wentz and Members of the House Appropriations Committee, Educaticn and
Environment Division

From: Tammy Dolan, Vice President, Employer and Fiscal Services OTL\.:/M Y

Date:  January 22, 2001

Re:  Further Information on Testimony for House Bill No, 1187

ECYEAsIFrount Aver o
Bisarek NB 585043683

As requested, Tam providing further information on two lopics. utilization review and legal fees. 11 you
have any additional questions, please  contact me  directy at 3283774 or e-mail me wt
tdolan@web.state.nd. us.

Utilization Review

Utilization review (UR) is the determination of thee necessity appropriateness and etficiency of clinical
services rendered to patients for the management of specified clinical conditions.  Under utilization
review, the use of health care services tor g specitic patient is compared to an established norm
concerning similar services for comparable patients, Providing an unnecessury service is not only costly,
it cun actually harm individuals who receive the care.

NDWC's UR departmetit conducts pre-service reviews for the following services:
Physical Therapy beyond the first 10 treatments or 30 days
High-tech imaging (CT scans, MRIs, myleograms, discograms)
In-patient hospital stays
. Surgical procedures
Therapeutic Injections

The goals of UR include:

e Ensuring that the treatment provided to injured workers is medically necessary and appropriate
o Improving the quality of care by promoting timely access to health care

» Preventing unnecessary services or treatment

o Facilitating positive outcomes for recovery and early return to work

Medical providers (even designated medical providers) are required to contact the UR department to
precertify care prior to performing the services. Providers can initiate a review by phone or fax. If the
care is performed on an emergency basis, the provider is required to contact UR on the next
business day.

The UR nurse makes a recommendation as to the medical necessity of the proposed services. The UR
nurse reviews the medical records and information given by the medical provider. The medical director is
consulted whenever care does not appear to meet the standards for medical necessity. The UR nurse
notifies the provider of the recommendation (medically necessary or not) by phone within 24 hours of
receiving the medical information required to complete the review. The nurse also generates a letter
outlining the UR recommendation and tationale. The letter is sent to the medical provider and a copy is
mailed to the injured worker. If services are not recommended as medically necessary, the provider has
30 days in which to appeal the recommendation. The medical director reviews appeals.

Performing UR services on-site at NDWC is beneficial because the UR staff has direct access to the
Claims computer and imaging systems. Providers do not have to send their medical recoids to the UR
department if they have already submitted them to the Claims department. The Claims staft and UR staff

Local: (701) 328-3800 Toll Free: 1-800-777-5033 Fax: (701) 328-3820
TDD (for hearing impairad): (701) 328-3786
Fraud and Safety Hotline: 1-800-243-3331
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ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL 1024

Fifty-Seventh Legislative Assembly
Before the Senate Appropristions Committee
February 21, 2001
Testimony Regarding Workers Compensation Appropriation

Good morning Chairman Nething and Members of the Committee:

My name is Tammy Dolan and [ am the Vice President of Employer and Fiscal Services tor the

Workers Compensation Bureau. I will be presenting you with an explanation of the 2001 2003

appropriation request. A summary of the budget request appears below, as passed by the House of

Representatives,

North Dakota Workers Compensation (NI'VC) does noi receive any State General Fund dollars:

therefore, employer insurance premiums fund the entire appropriation,

Present Engrossed Amount of Percentaue

Budget House Change From  Change From

1999-2001 Bill 1024 1999-2001 1999-2001

Salaries & Wages 16,084,560 20,348,251 4,263,691 26.5%

Operating Expenses 8,133,984 8,114,732 -19,252 -0.2%

Equipment 1,301,840 1,418,357 116,517 9.0%

Safety Partnership Grants 600,000 _1,260,000 660,000 110.0%

Total Line Items 26,120,384 31,141,340 5,020,956 19.2%
Total FTE 191.00 218.00 27.00 14.1% |

Each line item will now be explained in greater detail.
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Suluries and Wages

Engrossed flouse Bill 1024 includes the Governor's recommendation of $16,972.674 10 support the
current staffing levels of 191 FTE. 6 Temps. and 16 Bourd Members and an additional S881.460 for
current stall pay increases in the next bienmum, which is the same funding level provided for other
state employees, The House also approved tunding in the ammount ot S2 494,117 for 27 additional
FTE. Ofthe 27 new positions, 25 positions will be used 1o bring contracted personnel m-house as
employees, as recommended by The Hays Group in their 2000 independent performimee evaluation

of NDWC opceralions.

NDWC presently contracts with several vendors to provide a multitude of services. Contractors
providing utilization review, medical bill audit and medical bill entry are already tocated within the
NDWC Bismarck office. Some medical case managers and vocational rehabilitation counsclors
work in NDWC field oftices throughout the state, while others work from their homes. These
services cost the workers compensation fund approximately $3.4 million cach year, or $6.8 million
per biennium. Bringing thesc on as FTE will save an estimated $4.2 million during the 2001-2003

biennium.

Since the program services provided are directly related to specific claims, these costs are paid
through a continuing appropriation as allocated loss adjustment expenses. This is the same manner
in which wage loss and medical benefits are tracked. Claims and claims related expenses (which are
90% of total annual costs) are reflected on the NDWC profit and loss statement, not in the biennial
appropriation request, which only includes administrative expenses. Therefore, the savings
generated by this change, while not evident in the appropriation, will appear as a reduction to the

claims expenses reported in the NDWC annual financial statements.

It is important to remember that NDWC does not receive any general fund support. All costs,
whether appropriated or not, are paid for with employer premium dollars. Each dollar saved is
directly reflected in the rates charged to employers for workers compensation insurance. As
determined by the NDWC consultant actuary, a $4.2 million savings would decrease premium rates

by 1-2% annually.
Page 2 of 8




The House also approved the addition ot 1 FTE Speeial Investigntor in NDWC's Speenl

fvestigation Unit (SIU). Currently, SIU contracts with approsimately 15 external private
mvestigative agencivs each year. Spectal investizators are crucial to managing inereasing
investigative caseloads, controlling and contaiming incurred costs, and stopping Gaudulent actvites
ot employers, providers, and injured workers. Adding | FTE will mercase the appropriated budaat
by S129,170 i the 2001-2003 biennium; howeser, it will save SI87.200 ot contiacted expenses
currently paid “off-budget.”™ These costs are specific to certain clams and are paid through a

continuing appropriation. This is a net savings o $38,030 over the next two years.

In addition, two technologicul fraud detection systems are sched aed for implementation during the
fourth quarter of 2001 and will generate additional fraud cases for investigation. These two
advanced detection systems are estimated to increase the current investigative caseload by
approximately 33%. Therefore, itis pivotal for NDWC's continued financial and economic success

to acquire another fraud investigator at this time.

The existing Safety Partnership Grant Program was doubled by the House ot Representatives. As
the grant program expands, the staff time required to administer the program and to monitor and
support grantee activity will grow from a part-time to a full-time job., Therefore, they added | FTE

for a program coordinator for the 2001-2003 biennium,
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Qperating EXpenses

Engrossed House Bill 1024 approves S8, 114,732 in Operating Expenses tor the 2001-2003
biennium. Included in this line item is S432,000 for ITD Data Processing costs, which are espected
to rise 42%, based on projected ITD rates. These costs are necessary in order to connect cur
computers to the state system. The budget also includes $303,244 for ITD Telephone expenses over

the next two years.

The $628,600 projected in [T Sofware and Supplies will cover expenses relating to the Oracie,
Filenet, IBM ALX, and Great Plains software applications - all essential to NDWC customer service
and efficient operations. Also included are toner, tape cartridges, compact dises, and other

consumable items.

NDWC relies heavily on its custom-developed software applications to provide the best possible
service to injured workers, medical providers and North Dakote 2mployers. As with any software
application, improvements and enhancements are essential in order to keep up with the rapid change
in technology. Therefore, NDWC is budgeting 31,520,614 for I'T Contracted Services in the next
biennium, down 51,046,886, or 40.8%, from the 1999 - 2001 level.

Continual improvement is demanded of all NDWC employees, derefore, NDWC expects to spend
$457,390, $2,098 per FTE, on professional development. This will allow NDWC to attract and

retain high-quality employees, as well as maintain high employee morale,

The House also amended the bill to add back $466,000 in office rent for the Bismarck office in the
second year of the biennium. These dollars were originally cut from the budget in order to meet the
Governor’s Hold Even request but are necessa v to provide office space for the 2002 - 2003 fiscal
year, This amendment brings the total ' 1. .i for rent/lease expense to $1,247,801 for the: biennium.
NDWC Board of Directors has recently approved the construction of an office building with an

anticipated completion date of December 2002.
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. Equipment

Engrossed House Bill 1024 provides $1,.418.357 for equipment purchases, an merease >0 0% oser
previous Jevels. $1,156,657 - 82" of all equipment - is allocated for hardware purchises o mantium
and enhance the information technology infrastructure that supports NDWC business applications.
These systems are used to generate every emplover billing, each injured worker paznent, and evers
medical provider reimbursement. Some of the projected purchases are:

o replacing 4 IBM f{ile servers for $291,000

e replacing 3 Compag tile servers for $95.000

o replacing 3 Uninterruptible Power Supplies (UPS) for $100,000

o replacing 160 personal computers for $240,000

o replacing 45 computer monitors for 330,000

o replacing 15 network printers for 334,500

e acquiring a shared disk drive system for about $300,000

Two of the IBM file servers will support web development and application services. One Compag
file server will be dedicated 1o source control for application development in order to ensure the
integrity of all business applications, NDWC’s two major business applications - Claims
Management System (CMS) and Policyholder Information Control System (PICS) - and its
accounting system, Great Plains eEnterprise, are located on a client-server environment located on

site at NDWC. Every employee has a personal computer that shares access through a Local Area
Network (LAN).

Also included is $64,300 in equipment and fumniture for the 27 additional FTE. The remainder of
the funding, $197,400, is reserved for office furniture as well as updating records management,

image processing, mail processing, and loss prevention equipment.
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Safety Partnership Grants

Engrossed House Bill 1024 approves $1.260.000 for the 2001 - 2003 bicnnium, tvice the 1999
2001 level, The 1999 Legislative Assembiy appronriated S600.000 for Satety Partnership Grants,
with the goal of educating employers and emplovees to help prevent workplace injurics. NDWC
solicited proposals from interested emplovee and employer organizations to assist in providing less
prevention services, NDWC received 13 proposals {rom various groups requesting over 31.0
million. Since only $600,000 was appropriated tor the grant program, NDWC selected those
projects that offered the most potential to reduce losses. Grants were awarded to four large
employer group accounts in high-risk areas in order to serve the largest number of emplovees
possible. These industries were allowed to customize their own specific safety program based on
first hand experiences, The grants also served to enhance the partnership necessary between NDWC

and employers working together for the benefit of North Dakota employees.

The additional funding will increase the scope of the grant program by encouraging innovation and
aggressive new methods to combat serious old problems. Funding may provide for the purchase of
safety equipment (e.g. mechanical lifts in nursing homes), professional training or seminars, or any
new method to prevent or manage occupational injuries. NDWC will closely monitor each project

and account for every premium dollar spent. Benchmarks will be established to measure

performance and statistical analysis will be conducted to quantify results.

The effectiveness of any safety initiative oftentimes takes years to become evident. We do not yet
have a complete set of data to quantify the effectiveness of these programs. However, the most
important ingredient to success in safety may be awareness. The more people hear about safety and
talk about safety, the more they will practice safety, The Safety Partnership Grant program tocuses
safety where it is needed most ~ in those industries that experience the most accidents. Awareness
of the importance of occupational safety and health hus never been greater, and over time this should
prove to reduce injuries in North Dakota workplaces.
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There arc already some encouraging signs. In the five-year period from 19935-1999, the North
Dakota Association of Counties averaged S446.000 in yearly claims costs. In 2000, thetr total
clatms costs were S49,400 based on data valued at year-end. Some of the credit tor thiv =ositiv 2
trend must be attributed to their safety program and aggressive claims management. both of which

were significantly enhanced by being the focus of their Safety Partnership Grant.

The overall success of NDWC's investment in loss prevention is evident, In 1994 there were 2,743
lost time claims accepted by NDWC. That important statistic has declined steadily to 2,646 in 2000,
This is a drop of nearly 30% over 6 years and represents a savings to the system of millions of
dollars. It affects not only the health of thousands of individual workers, but the cconomic health of
the entire state. [t has also been an important factor in the reduction of rates each of the Jast six

years. Engrossed House Bill 1024 allocates $1,260,000 to continue and expand this funding,

Attachment A is attached and reflects how the NDWC 2001-2003 biennial appropriation appears

with the House amendments.

Thank you for your time and consideration. I would now be happy to try to answer any questions

you may have regarding this budget request.
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TESTIMONY TO T

SENATE APPROPRIATIONS COMMITTEE
Prepared February 21, 2001 by the

North Dakota Association of Counties

Michacl W. Wolf, County Employer Group Manager

Mr. Chairman, members of the conmmittee. Good morning, my name is Michael Wolf
and [ am the Manager of the County Employer Group (CEG) for the North Dakota
Association of Counties (NDACo). Thank you for atlowing me the opportunity to
appear before you today. I am here today testifying in support of HB1024 as it relates to

the Safety Partnership Grants.

Through a cooperative cftfort with North Dakota Workers Compensation (NDWC), the
North Dakota Association of Counties formed the County Employer Group in 1996, The
CEG Program resulted in the consolidation of 83 individual county workers
compensation accounts into a single account. There are currently over 6,000 employces
covered under the CEG Program and the County Employer Group is the fargest single

workers compensation premium payer in North Dakota,

In 1999, the North Dakota Associations of Countics applied for and was forfunate
enough to receive a Sadety Partnership Grant from North Dakota Workers
Compensaiton. The Safety Partnership fnititive swas an exciting new coneept

introduced by NDWC to promote salety in high-hazord industries, The fundamental

objective of the imtitive was to direet loss prevention resourees towards specitic




. mdustries that were causing significant losses to North Dakota Workers Compensation

and thereby reduce those losses.

The focus of the partnership grant for the North Dakota Association of Countics was to
designate an Internal Claims Manager to manage all clams and develop an agpressive
transitional work program. Prior to January 1, 2000, the County Employer Group had
done a very good job in implementing an effective risk management program. However,
once an injury occurred, there was no mechanism in place to manage the claims or any
organized return to work effort. As a result, NDWC and NDACo saw a dramatic
increase in claims costs. Annual claims costs of $396,096.90 in 1997 increased o
$047,332.36 in 1998. Since the CEG was tormed in 1996, average annual claims losses

have been approximately $445,820,

On January 1, 2000, as part of the Safety Partnership Grant, the NDACo hired

an Internal Claims Manager to manage all components of medical und lost

time workers compensation claims. Specific tasks include managing the medical

care for cach new injury and to work closcly with the injured worker, their medical
provider, and their supervisor to accommodate meaningful and medically appropriate
return to work options, The Claims manager was also directed to manage the medicil
car for atl injuries that had oceurred over the past § years and determine if return to work

opiions were passible for those injured workers who were stitl off the job,
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The resubt of having a dedicated Internal Claims Manager on staft has been phenomenal.
According to our latest loss run we received from Workers Compensaion, total chims
costs for calendar year 2000, including future reserves are a mere $49,384 41, The keys
to our stieeess are a result of focused efforts on carly reporting, increased conmunication
with medical providers, additional training opportunitics for county risk managers,
employee involvement, and pro-active return to work strategies. In 1995, county
employee’s missed 5,320 work days as a result of workplace injurics. I calendar year
1999, when the first focus on claims management began, county employces missed 611
days of work duc to workplace injurics and in calendar year 2000, there were only 185
missed workdays. This dramatic turnaround is a dircct result of active claims

management,

Here is one of many examples of how being aclively involved in the claims process and

the return to work process can benefit NDWC and North Dakota employers:

e 35-year old male; Injured 11/8/00

e Serious snow-plow rollover accident

o 3 broken ribs, punctured lung, scparated shoulder, multiple lacerations and
muscle sprains

e Extended hospital stay

o Physical therapy

e We personally met with the treating physician to determine the employees
capabilitics

e  We personally met with physical therapist

o We personally met with injured enmiployee and his wife

o  Worked directly with county risk manager and county departnient heads
to identify a meaningful job within the employee's restrictions

e Employce returned to modified sedentary full-time duty on Januvary 2,
2001

o  Without intervention, we fee! this employee would still be off work.
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L am happy to inform you that all county employces injured m 2000 are back at work,
continue to be productive, and they remain a valuable resource to their county. The
reality of having all injured employeces back at work would be highly unlikely without

the assistunce we have received as a parlicipant in the Safety Partnership Grant,

As part of the safety partnership grant, NDACo is also in the process of developing a
model transitional work program. Extensive work has already been done in Cass County
and Stutsman County conducting a job task analysis for cach position and sdentifying
transitional job opportunitics. Having pre-defined transitional jobs lends credibility to
both the employee and the medical community. The transitional work program is unigue
in that we focus on an injurcd employce’s capabilities, not their disabilities. Once fully
developed, this state-of-the-art program will serve as a model that can be shared with

other employers throughout the state,

We truly believe that without the support of the Satety Partnership Grant, Workers
Compensation and NDACo wouldn’t have scen such a dramatic deerease in claims
related costs this past year. Our Association urges your support of this bill with a *do
pass” recommendation. Thank you. [will attempt to answer any questions you may

have.
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2-21-01 STATEMENT BY CHUCK PiTERSON, REPRESENTING
GNDA, REGARDING HB 1024 WORKER’S COMPENSATION

LEGISLATION.

Chairman Nething and members of the Senate Appropriations Committee, |
am Chuck Peterson, a member of GNDA, and a North Dakota businessman.

Thank you for the opportunity to provide testimony in support of HB 1024,

The Greater North Dakota Association is the voice of business and the
principle advocate of positive change in North Dakota, As a member of
GNDA we represent over 1000 business and professional organizations {rem

all areas of North Dakota. GNDA is governed by a 25 member Board of

Directors elected by our membership.

I also speak for the Associated General Contractors, the North Dakota
Petroleum Council, the North Dakota Retail Petroleum Marketers
Association, the North Dakota Motor Carriers Association, the Automobile
Dealers and Implement Dealers Association, North Dakota Grocers

Association, the Bismarck-Mandan Chamber of Commerce, and the North

Dakota Hospitality Association.

We have reviewed the changes contained in HB 1024, Our understanding of

this legislation is as follows:

Add 25 full time employees to cover those in contract service
Add 1 full time employee to the special investigation unit

Add one safety coordinator




Increase the number of Safety Grants from 4 to 8 for a cost of $1.26 million.

We believe this is good legislation and should receive favorable
consideration. From the time that I have been aquatinted with the Bureau, |
have viewed the cost of contract service as a poor utilization of worker
compensation funds, Third party companies charge as much $50.00 t0$60.00
per hour for employees who receive salaries $20,000 to $30,000 per year.

This provides a poor alternative to hiring and training a full time employee.

Eliminating contract services will give the Bureau control of the
rehabilitation and return to work function, case management, and utilization
review, and bill audit. It will also make the Bureau more accountable, rather
than farming out these important functions to firms located out side the state,
When I have heard complaints from injured workers, it has often been made
concerning the service provided in rehabilitation and return to work, We

believe that bringing these functions in house will provide better service to

the injured workers at less cost,

The Safety Partnership Initiative has been very successful program. The
Bureau has been able to target high-risk industries. They have put trained
staff in the field where it will have the most benefit.

The feed back from associations that have partnered with the Bureau has
been positive. There has been a strong commitment to continue, I have
been very satisfied with the service the motor carrier industry has received
from Carl Berg, our safety coordinator, We have a knowledgeable,
professional available when and where we need him.




